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NONONONONOTICETICETICETICETICE
Notice is hereby given that the 41st Annual General Meeting of  the members of Majestic Auto Limited will be held on Monday,
the 29th Day of  September, 2014 at 11.00 a.m. at the premises of  Mohini Resorts, Near Sector-32, Chandigarh Road, Ludhiana
- 141010 to transact the following business:

ORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARY BY BY BY BY BUSINESS:USINESS:USINESS:USINESS:USINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of  the Company as at 31st March, 2014 and Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of  the Board of  Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint a director in place of  Ms. Ashima Munjal, (DIN No. 00050716) who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself  for re-appointment.

3. To re-appoint M/s B.D. Bansal & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 000621N) the retiring Auditors
as Statutory Auditors of  the Company for 3 (three) consecutive years from the date of  the 41st Annual General Meeting
for a term upto the conclusion of  44th Annual General Meeting of  the Company in the Calendar year 2017 and to fix their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BSPECIAL BSPECIAL BSPECIAL BSPECIAL BUSINESSUSINESSUSINESSUSINESSUSINESS

4.4.4.4.4. TTTTTO CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF THOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FIT,,,,,     TTTTTO PO PO PO PO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) THE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLOOOOOWINGWINGWINGWINGWING
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTION UTION UTION UTION UTION AS AS AS AS AS AN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLUTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof  for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of  the Listing
Agreement, Sh. Harjeet Singh Arora (DIN 00063176), who was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation and
whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of  whom the Company has received a notice in
writing under Section 160 of  the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of
Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of  the Company to hold office for 5 (five)
consecutive years from the date of  the 41st Annual General Meeting for a term upto the conclusion of  46th Annual
General Meeting of  the Company in the Calendar year 2019.”

5.5.5.5.5. TTTTTO CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF THOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FIT,,,,,     TTTTTO PO PO PO PO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) THE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLOOOOOWINGWINGWINGWINGWING
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTION UTION UTION UTION UTION AS AS AS AS AS AN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLUTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof  for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of  the Listing
Agreement, Major Shavinder Singh Khosla (DIN 02942033), who was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation
and whose term expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing under Section 160 of  the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of
Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of  the Company to hold office for 5 (five)
consecutive years from the date of  the 41st Annual General Meeting for a term upto the conclusion of  46th Annual
General Meeting of  the Company in the Calendar year 2019.”

6.6.6.6.6. TTTTTO CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF THOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FIT,,,,,     TTTTTO PO PO PO PO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) THE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLOOOOOWINGWINGWINGWINGWING
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTION UTION UTION UTION UTION AS AS AS AS AS AN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLUTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof  for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of  the Listing
Agreement, Sh. G.P. Sood (DIN 00005836), who was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation and whose term
expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of  whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of  the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of  Independent
Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of  the Company to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive
years from the date of  the 41st Annual General Meeting for a term upto the conclusion of  46th Annual General Meeting
of  the Company in the Calendar year 2019.”

7.7.7.7.7. TTTTTO CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF THOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FIT,,,,,     TTTTTO PO PO PO PO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) THE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLOOOOOWINGWINGWINGWINGWING
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTION UTION UTION UTION UTION AS AS AS AS AS AN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARAN ORDINARY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLY RESOLUTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors) Rules, 2014
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(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof  for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of  the Listing
Agreement, Dr. M.A. Zahir (DIN 00002973), who was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation and whose term
expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of  whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of  the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of  Independent
Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of  the Company to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive
years from the date of  the 41st Annual General Meeting for a term upto the conclusion of  46th Annual General Meeting
of  the Company in the Calendar year 2019.”

8.8.8.8.8. TTTTTO CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF THOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FITTHOUGH FIT,,,,,     TTTTTO PO PO PO PO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) TION (S) THE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLOOOOOWINGWINGWINGWINGWING
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTION UTION UTION UTION UTION AS AS AS AS AS A SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLUTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of  the ordinary resolution adopted at the thirty seventh annual general meeting
held on September 29, 2010 and pursuant to section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of  the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof  for the time being
in force), the consent of  the Company be and is hereby accorded w.e.f. 12.09.2014 to the Board of  Directors of  the
Company (hereinafter called “the Board” and which term shall be deemed to include any Committee, which the Board
may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution
and with the power to delegate such authority to any person or persons) for borrowing from time to time, as it may think
fit, any sum or sums of  money not exceeding Rs.250 Crore (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crore) on such security and on
such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed, together with the
monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from the temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in
the ordinary course of  business), exceed the aggregate, for the time being, of  the paid up capital of  the Company and
its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized for borrowing from time to time as it may think fit,
any sum or sums of  money but not exceeding Rs.250 Crore (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crore), in aggregate or equivalent
thereto in any foreign currency (including the monies already borrowed by the Company), on such security and on such
terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit, by way of  loans from, or issue of  Bonds, Debentures or other Securities
whether convertible into Equity/Preference Shares and/or Securities with or without detachable warrants with a right
exercisable by the warrant holder(s) to convert or subscribe to Equity/Preference Shares (hereinafter referred to as
“securities”), to Bank(s), Financial or other Institution(s), Mutual Fund(s), Non-Resident Indians (NRIs), Foreign Institutional
Investors (FIIs) or any other person(s), body(ies) corporate, etc., whether shareholder of  the Company or not.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and to sign
all such documents as may be necessary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to this resolution.”

9.9.9.9.9. TTTTTO CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER O CONSIDER AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF AND IF THOUGHT FI THOUGHT FI THOUGHT FI THOUGHT FI THOUGHT FI TTTTT,,,,,     TTTTTO PO PO PO PO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFI CAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFI CAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFI CAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFI CAASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFI CATION(S),TION(S),TION(S),TION(S),TION(S),     THE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLTHE FOLLOOOOOWINGWINGWINGWINGWING
RESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLRESOLUTION UTION UTION UTION UTION AS AS AS AS AS A SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLA SPECIAL RESOLUTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:UTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of  the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act') read with Rules made there under (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof  for the
time being in force), consent of  the members of  the Company be and is hereby accorded to amend the Articles of
Association of  the Company, by inserting following new Article 2A after Article 2:

2 (A)."Where2 (A)."Where2 (A)."Where2 (A)."Where2 (A)."Wherevvvvver in the Companies er in the Companies er in the Companies er in the Companies er in the Companies Act,Act,Act,Act,Act, 2013 ('CA 2013'), 2013 ('CA 2013'), 2013 ('CA 2013'), 2013 ('CA 2013'), 2013 ('CA 2013'), it has been pro it has been pro it has been pro it has been pro it has been provided thavided thavided thavided thavided that the Compant the Compant the Compant the Compant the Company shal hay shal hay shal hay shal hay shal havvvvve ane ane ane ane anyyyyy
right,right,right,right,right, pri pri pri pri privilegvilegvilegvilegvilege or authority or thae or authority or thae or authority or thae or authority or thae or authority or that the Compant the Compant the Compant the Compant the Company could cary could cary could cary could cary could carrrrrry out any out any out any out any out any try try try try transaction(s) only ifansaction(s) only ifansaction(s) only ifansaction(s) only ifansaction(s) only if  the Compan the Compan the Compan the Compan the Company is soy is soy is soy is soy is so
authorizauthorizauthorizauthorizauthorized bed bed bed bed by its y its y its y its y its ArArArArArticticticticticleslesleslesles,,,,, then and in tha then and in tha then and in tha then and in tha then and in that case bt case bt case bt case bt case by viry viry viry viry vir tue oftue oftue oftue oftue of  this  this  this  this  this ArArArArArticticticticticlelelelele,,,,, the Compan the Compan the Compan the Compan the Company is hereby is hereby is hereby is hereby is hereby specificallyy specificallyy specificallyy specificallyy specifically
authorizauthorizauthorizauthorizauthorized,ed,ed,ed,ed, empow empow empow empow empowered and entitled to haered and entitled to haered and entitled to haered and entitled to haered and entitled to havvvvve suce suce suce suce such right,h right,h right,h right,h right, pri pri pri pri privilegvilegvilegvilegvilege or authoritye or authoritye or authoritye or authoritye or authority,,,,, to car to car to car to car to carrrrrry out sucy out sucy out sucy out sucy out such trh trh trh trh transaction(s) asansaction(s) asansaction(s) asansaction(s) asansaction(s) as
hahahahahavvvvve been pere been pere been pere been pere been permitted bmitted bmitted bmitted bmitted by the CA 2013 without there being any the CA 2013 without there being any the CA 2013 without there being any the CA 2013 without there being any the CA 2013 without there being any separy separy separy separy separaaaaate/specific arte/specific arte/specific arte/specific arte/specific articticticticticle in thale in thale in thale in thale in that behalft behalft behalft behalft behalf  herein herein herein herein herein
proproproproprovided."vided."vided."vided."vided."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of  Directors of  the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds and things and take all such steps as may be deemed necessary or expedient, to give effect to this Resolution."

By Order of  the Board of  Directors
 For Majestic Auto Limited

(Rajesh Saini)
AGM- Co. Secretary

Place : Ludhiana
Date : 14.08.2014

Regd. Office : Majestic Auto Limited, C-48, Focal Point, Ludhiana.
Email:grievance@majesticauto.in,
Website:www.majesticauto.in
CIN: L35911PB1973PLC003264
Phone No. 0161-2670234 Fax No. 0161-2672790



MAJESTIC AUTO LIMITED

3

NNNNNOOOOOTESTESTESTESTES
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE (ON A POLL ONLY) INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST
BE DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY’S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH.
A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. IN CASE A
PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A
PROXY FOR ANY OTHER MEMBER.

2. Pursuant to Section 91 of  the Companies Act, 2013 and listing agreement, the Register of  Members and the Shares
Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 23.09.2014 to Monday, 29.09.2014 (both days inclusive).

3. The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of  the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to special business in
the notice is annexed.

4. The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts concerning Special Business at Item Nos. 4 to 9 of  the
accompanying notice as required by Section 102 of  the Companies Act, 2013, is annexed hereto. The relevant details of
persons seeking re-appointment/appointment under Item No. 4 to 7, as required by clause 49 IV (G) (i) of  the listing
agreement with the Stock Exchanges are also annexed.

5. Members are requested to bring their copy of  the Annual Report alongwith them to the Annual General Meeting.
6. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance slip sent herewith duly filled in for attending the Annual General Meeting.
7. Pursuant to the provisions of  Section 72 of  the Companies Act 2013, the member(s) holding shares in physical form

may nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom all the rights in the shares shall vest in the event of  death of
the sole holder or all the joint holders. Member(s) holding shares in demat form may contact their respective DP for
availing this facility.

8. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of  any
change in address or demise of  any member as soon as possible.

9. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID namely: grievance@majesticauto.in for receiving and addressing
investors' grievances.

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of  India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of  Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to
submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Registrar

11. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection at
the Registered Office of  the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days except
Saturdays and Public Holidays, up to and including the date of  the Annual General Meeting of  the Company. During the
period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of  the meeting and ending with the conclusion
of  the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of  the
Company, provided that not less than three days of  notice in writing is given to the Company.

12. The Register of  Directors and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of  the Companies Act, 2013 and
Register of  Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

VVVVVOOOOOTING TING TING TING TING THRTHRTHRTHRTHROUGH ELECTROUGH ELECTROUGH ELECTROUGH ELECTROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANSONIC MEANSONIC MEANSONIC MEANSONIC MEANS
1. Pursuant to clause 35B of  Listing Agreement read with Section 108 and corresponding Rules of Companies Act, 2013,

the Company will provide e voting facility to the members. All business to be transacted at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting can be transacted through the electronic voting system provided by Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL).

2. The notice of  Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of  members/
depositories as at closing hours of business, 22.08.2014.

3. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them. The facility of  e-voting would be provided once for
every folio/ client id, irrespective of the number of  joint holders.

4. The Company has appointed Mr. Madan Gopal Jindal, Practicing Company Secretary, as the scrutinizer for conducting
the e-voting process in the fair and transparent manner.

5. The scrutinizer shall, within a period of  not exceeding three working days from the date of  conclusion of  e-voting period,
unblock the votes in the presence of  at least two witnesses not in the employment of  the company and make a final
report to Chairman of  the Company.

6. The Results shall be declared at the Annual General Meeting of  the Company. The Results declared alongwith the
Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.majesticauto.in and on the website of  CDSL within
two(2) days of  passing of  the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting of  the Company and communicated to the
BSE Limited.

7. The scrutinizer's decision on the validity of  e-voting will be final.
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InstrInstrInstrInstrInstructions fuctions fuctions fuctions fuctions for or or or or VVVVVoting through electronic modeoting through electronic modeoting through electronic modeoting through electronic modeoting through electronic mode
(i) The voting period begins on 9.00 a.m. on 25.09.2014, and ends on 5.30 p.m. on 25.09.2014. During this period

shareholders of  the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off  date
22.08.2014, may cast their vote electronically. The evoting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wwwwwwwwwwwwwww.e.e.e.e.evvvvvotingindia.comotingindia.comotingindia.comotingindia.comotingindia.com during the voting period
(iii) Click on "Shareholders" tab.
(iv) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vi) If  you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of

any company, then your existing password is to be used.
(vii) If  you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

 For Mem bers holding shares in D emat Form  and Physical Form  

PAN  Enter your 10 d ig it a lpha-numeric *PAN  issued by Income Tax D epartment (Applicable for both 
dem at shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

1. Mem bers w ho have not updated their PAN  w ith the C ompany/D epository Partic ipant are 
requested to use the first two letters of their nam e and the last 8 d ig its of the de-m at 
account no. / fo lio  no. in  the PAN  fie ld. 

2. In case the de-m at account no. / fo lio  no. is less than 8 dig its enter the applicable number 
of 0 ’s before the num ber after the first two characters of the name in C APITAL letters. Eg. 
If your name is R amesh Kum ar and de-mat account no. / fo lio  no. is 115 then enter 
R A00000115 in the PAN  field. 

DO B Enter the D ate of B irth  as recorded in your demat account or in  the com pany records for the said 
dem at account or fo lio  in  dd/mm /yyyy form at. 

Dividend 
Bank  
Deta ils 

Enter the D ividend Bank D eta ils as recorded in your dem at account or in  the com pany records for 
the said dem at account or fo lio . 

 P lease enter the D O B or D ividend Bank Deta ils in  order to  login. If the deta ils are not 
recorded with the depository or company please enter the no. of shares hold by client 
as on cut-off date in  the D ividend Bank deta ils fie ld. 

 (viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members

holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of  any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Majestic Auto Limited on which you choose to vote.
(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting.

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if  you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If

you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your
vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
(xvi) You can also take out print of  the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.
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(xvii) If  Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders
• Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to wwwwwwwwwwwwwww.e.e.e.e.evvvvvotingindia.comotingindia.comotingindia.comotingindia.comotingindia.com

and register themselves as Corporates.
• A scanned copy of  the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of  the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.ehelpdesk.ehelpdesk.ehelpdesk.ehelpdesk.evvvvvoting@cdslindia.com.oting@cdslindia.com.oting@cdslindia.com.oting@cdslindia.com.oting@cdslindia.com.
• After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
• The list of  accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of  the accounts they

would be able to cast their vote.
• A scanned copy of  the Board Resolution and Power of  Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of  the

Custodian, if  any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
• In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs")

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN USER ID PASSWORD
(E-Voting Sequence No.)

140901096 16 Digit Demat As per
Account No./Folio No. of Member e-voting
holding shares in physicial form instructions

EXPLANTEXPLANTEXPLANTEXPLANTEXPLANTAAAAATTTTTORORORORORY STY STY STY STY STAAAAATEMENT PURSUTEMENT PURSUTEMENT PURSUTEMENT PURSUTEMENT PURSUANT ANT ANT ANT ANT TTTTTO SECTION 102 OF O SECTION 102 OF O SECTION 102 OF O SECTION 102 OF O SECTION 102 OF THE COMPTHE COMPTHE COMPTHE COMPTHE COMPANIES ANIES ANIES ANIES ANIES AAAAACTCTCTCTCT,,,,, 2013 FORMING P 2013 FORMING P 2013 FORMING P 2013 FORMING P 2013 FORMING PARARARARART OFT OFT OFT OFT OF
NONONONONOTICE OF TICE OF TICE OF TICE OF TICE OF ANNUANNUANNUANNUANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETINGAL GENERAL MEETING
Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No.4-7.4-7.4-7.4-7.4-7
In terms of  section 149(10), (11), (13) and Section 152(6), (7) of  the Companies Act, 2013 read with schedule IV of  the said
Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for not more than two consecutive terms of  five years and the tenure of  an
independent Director on the date of  commencement of  this Act shall not be counted as a term under above mentioned sub
sections. Furthermore the provisions relating to retirement by rotation shall not be applicable to independent Directors. So to
comply the provisions of  Companies Act, 2013, Independent Director needs to be re-appointed on non-rotational basis and
upto five year at a time. In the opinion of  the Board, Independent Directors of  the Company fulfills the conditions for their
appointment as an independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Agreement. The Board also opined that they
possess appropriate skill, experience and knowledge as required to occupy the position of  an Independent Director.
The Board has also received declaration from all four (4) Independent Directors that they meet the criteria of  Independence
as prescribed under Section 149(6) of  the read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of  the Listing
Agreement. The Board recommends the re-appointment of  all four (4) Independent Directors for 5 (five) consecutive years
from the date of  the 41st Annual General Meeting for a term upto the conclusion of  46th Annual General Meeting of the
Company in the Calendar year 2019.
Notice ofNotice ofNotice ofNotice ofNotice of  Interest: Interest: Interest: Interest: Interest:     None of  the executive Director/Key Managerial personnel of  the Company/ their relatives are in any way
concerned or interested in the said resolution. The independent directors themselves are interested in their respective
resolution(s).
Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No.:8.:8.:8.:8.:8
The shareholders of  the Company at their thirty seventh AGM held on September 29, 2010 approved by way of  an ordinary
resolution under Section 293(1)(d) of  the Companies Act, 1956 borrowings which shall not be in excess of  Rs.250 crores.
Section 180(1)(c) of  the Companies Act, 2013 which is effective from September 12, 2013 requires that the board of  directors
shall not borrow money in excess of  the company's paid up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans
obtained from the company's bankers/financial institutions in the ordinary course of  business, except with the consent of  the
company accorded by way of  a special resolution.
Ministry of  Corporate Affairs through the Circular no. 04/2014 dated March 25, 2014 clarified that the resolution passed
under section 293 of  the Companies Act, 1956 prior to 12.09.2013 with reference to borrowings and/or creation of  security
on assets of  the company will be regarded as sufficient compliance of  the requirements of section 180 of  the Companies
Act, 2013 for a period of  one year (i.e., 11.9.2014) from the date of  notification of  section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, it is proposed to seek retrospective approval of  members w.e.f.12.09.2014 by way of special resolution under
section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 2013, to enable the board of  directors to
borrow money in excess of  the aggregate of  the paid up share capital and free reserves of  the Company. Approval of
shareholders is being sought to borrow upto Rs. 250 crores over and above the aggregate of  the paid up share capital and
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free reserves of  the Company.
None of  the directors and KMP of  the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in this
resolution, except to the extent of  their shareholding, if  any, in the Company.
Your directors commend the resolutions for adoption.
Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No.:9.:9.:9.:9.:9
The members may please note that the Ministry of  Corporate Affairs ('MCA') vide its notifications dated 12th September,
2013 and 26th March, 2014 has notified many substantive provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), which governs
general working of  companies. With the notifications of  various Sections of  the Act, existing Articles of  Association of the
Company require alterations and empowerment to the Company to carry out certain transactions in accordance with the
provisions of  the Act. It is proposed to amend the existing article by including an Article No. 2A to authorize and empower the
Company to carry out certain transactions, as permitted under the Act without there being any separate/specific article in
existing Articles of  Association. A copy of  the Articles of  Association of  the Company together with proposed alteration
would be available for inspection free of  cost by the members at the Registered Office of  the Company. No Director, Key
Managerial Personnel or their relatives, is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution. The Board commends
the resolution at item no. 9 for approval of  the Members as a Special Resolution.
RELEVRELEVRELEVRELEVRELEVANT INFORMAANT INFORMAANT INFORMAANT INFORMAANT INFORMATION PURSUTION PURSUTION PURSUTION PURSUTION PURSUANT ANT ANT ANT ANT TTTTTO CLAO CLAO CLAO CLAO CLAUSE 49 OF USE 49 OF USE 49 OF USE 49 OF USE 49 OF THE LISTING THE LISTING THE LISTING THE LISTING THE LISTING AAAAAGREEMENT REGARDING DIRECTGREEMENT REGARDING DIRECTGREEMENT REGARDING DIRECTGREEMENT REGARDING DIRECTGREEMENT REGARDING DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS
BEING BEING BEING BEING BEING APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED:APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED:APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED:APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED:APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED:
MsMsMsMsMs.....     Ashima MunjalAshima MunjalAshima MunjalAshima MunjalAshima Munjal
Ms. Ashima Munjal joined the Company on August 14, 2010 as Director of  the Company. She is also Managing Director of
Majestic IT Services Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of  the Company. Ms. Ashima Munjal is 33 years old and has a Master
of  Science in Engineering Degree and Bachelors in computer Science from the Johns Hopkins university, USA. Previously
she has worked with the centre for networking and Distributed systems at John Hopkins University, Unisys Corporation and
the Veteran Health Administration in the United States of  America. She is also having good experience of  the business
process outsourcing industry. At present she is on the Board of  following Companies and Committees there of:
Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic AAAAAuto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limited Majestic ITSerMajestic ITSerMajestic ITSerMajestic ITSerMajestic ITServices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limited
Director Managing Director
Member - Share Holder/Investors' Grievance Committee Amtier InfAmtier InfAmtier InfAmtier InfAmtier Infotecotecotecotecotech Limitedh Limitedh Limitedh Limitedh Limited
Member - Audit Committee Director
Balance InBalance InBalance InBalance InBalance Invvvvvestment Corestment Corestment Corestment Corestment Corporporporporporaaaaation Ltd.tion Ltd.tion Ltd.tion Ltd.tion Ltd.
Director
Ms. Ashima Munjal does not hold any share (in her own name or on behalf  of  other person on a beneficial basis) in the
Company.
Ms. Ashima Munjal is daughter of  Mr. Mahesh Munjal the Managing Director of  the Company.
MrMrMrMrMr..... Har Har Har Har Harjeet Singh jeet Singh jeet Singh jeet Singh jeet Singh ArorArorArorArorAroraaaaa
Mr. Harjeet Singh Arora joined the Company on 27.01.2009. His qualification is FCA & FCS. He is having very rich experience
in the field of corporate finance & financial services. After holding key positions in the corporate world, he ventured as
freelance consultant for financial services in 1985. At present he is holding the membership of  the Board/Committee(s) of
the following Companies:
Prime Industries LimitedPrime Industries LimitedPrime Industries LimitedPrime Industries LimitedPrime Industries Limited Master Commodity SerMaster Commodity SerMaster Commodity SerMaster Commodity SerMaster Commodity Services Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limited Master PMaster PMaster PMaster PMaster Pororororortftftftftfolio Serolio Serolio Serolio Serolio Services Ltd.vices Ltd.vices Ltd.vices Ltd.vices Ltd.
Director Director Director
Chairman - Shareholders'/Investors' H.K.H.K.H.K.H.K.H.K.     ArorArorArorArorArora Ra Ra Ra Ra Real Estaeal Estaeal Estaeal Estaeal Estate Serte Serte Serte Serte Services Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limited Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic AAAAAuto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limited
Grievance Committee Director Director
Member - Audit Committee ArorArorArorArorArora Financial Sera Financial Sera Financial Sera Financial Sera Financial Services Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limited MM MM MM MM MM AAAAAuto Industries Limiteduto Industries Limiteduto Industries Limiteduto Industries Limiteduto Industries Limited
Master InsurMaster InsurMaster InsurMaster InsurMaster Insurance Brokance Brokance Brokance Brokance Brokererererers Limiteds Limiteds Limiteds Limiteds Limited Director Director
Director Master Projects (Pvt.) LimitedMaster Projects (Pvt.) LimitedMaster Projects (Pvt.) LimitedMaster Projects (Pvt.) LimitedMaster Projects (Pvt.) Limited Master CaMaster CaMaster CaMaster CaMaster Capital Serpital Serpital Serpital Serpital Services Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limitedvices Limited
Master Share & StocMaster Share & StocMaster Share & StocMaster Share & StocMaster Share & Stock Brokk Brokk Brokk Brokk Brokererererers Limiteds Limiteds Limiteds Limiteds Limited Director Managing Director
Director Eminent BuildwEminent BuildwEminent BuildwEminent BuildwEminent Buildwell (Pvt.) Limitedell (Pvt.) Limitedell (Pvt.) Limitedell (Pvt.) Limitedell (Pvt.) Limited Master Master Master Master Master TTTTTrrrrrust Limitedust Limitedust Limitedust Limitedust Limited
Master InfrMaster InfrMaster InfrMaster InfrMaster Infra.&Ra.&Ra.&Ra.&Ra.&Real Estaeal Estaeal Estaeal Estaeal Estate Dete Dete Dete Dete Devvvvvelopments Ltdelopments Ltdelopments Ltdelopments Ltdelopments Ltd Director Director
Director Prime Prime Prime Prime Prime AgAgAgAgAgro Fro Fro Fro Fro Farararararms (Pvt.) Limitedms (Pvt.) Limitedms (Pvt.) Limitedms (Pvt.) Limitedms (Pvt.) Limited BigbBigbBigbBigbBigbuild Ruild Ruild Ruild Ruild Real Estaeal Estaeal Estaeal Estaeal Estate (Pvt.) Ltd.te (Pvt.) Ltd.te (Pvt.) Ltd.te (Pvt.) Ltd.te (Pvt.) Ltd.
Mansfield EstaMansfield EstaMansfield EstaMansfield EstaMansfield Estate Dete Dete Dete Dete Devvvvvelopereloperelopereloperelopers Pvt.s Pvt.s Pvt.s Pvt.s Pvt. Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited Director Director
Director MaMaMaMaMatria Estatria Estatria Estatria Estatria Estate Dete Dete Dete Dete Devvvvvelopereloperelopereloperelopers (Pvt.) Limiteds (Pvt.) Limiteds (Pvt.) Limiteds (Pvt.) Limiteds (Pvt.) Limited MegMegMegMegMegaaaaabbbbbuild uild uild uild uild AgAgAgAgAgri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limited
Gold Gold Gold Gold Gold TTTTToucoucoucoucouch h h h h AgAgAgAgAgri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limitedri (Pvt.) Limited Director Director
Director

Mr. Harjeet Singh Arora does not hold any share of  the Company (in his own name or on behalf  of  other person on a
beneficial basis).

Mr. Harjeet Singh Arora does not have any relationship with any Director of  the Company.
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Maj.Maj.Maj.Maj.Maj. Sha Sha Sha Sha Shavinder Singh Khoslavinder Singh Khoslavinder Singh Khoslavinder Singh Khoslavinder Singh Khosla

Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla joined the Company on 28th January, 2010. He was born on September 12, 1934. He is Post
Graduation in Business Administration. He is having very rich experience of  more than 16 years in the field of  financial
services. After retiring from Army he has been involved in Financial Business career as an independent agent & financial
adviser. He is Government of  India qualified Financial Advisor. At present he is holding the membership of  the Board/
Committee(s) of  the following Companies:

Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic AAAAAuto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limited
Director
Chairman - Share Holder/Investors' Grievance Committee
Member - Audit Committee
Member - Remuneration Committee
Member - CSR Committee

Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla does not hold any share of  the Company (in his own name or on behalf  of  other person on a
beneficial basis).

Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla does not have any relationship with any Director of  the Company

MrMrMrMrMr..... G G G G G..... P P P P P..... Sood Sood Sood Sood Sood

Mr. G P Sood joined the Company on 28th May, 1994 as a director of the Company. He was born on September 2, 1925. He
is M.A., LL.B., CAIIB. He possesses specialization in the field of  banking, finance & laws. He is Ex-Deputy General Manager
of  Bank of  India. He is regular in making valuable contributions in Board Meetings. At present he is on the Board of following
Companies and Committees there of:

Hero MotorHero MotorHero MotorHero MotorHero Motors Limiteds Limiteds Limiteds Limiteds Limited Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic AAAAAuto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limited
Director Director
Chairman - Remuneration and Compensation Committee Chairman - Audit Committee
Member - Audit Committee Chairman-Remuneration Committee
Chairman - Shareholders Grievance Committee
Member - Investment Committee

Mr. G. P. Sood does not hold any share (in his own name or on behalf  of  other person on a beneficial basis) in the Company.

Mr. G. P. Sood does not have any relationship with any Director of  the Company.

DrDrDrDrDr..... M. M. M. M. M.     A.A.A.A.A. Zahir Zahir Zahir Zahir Zahir

Dr. Mohamad Abdul Zahir joined the Company on 27.01.2009. His qualification is M.Com, Ph.D.. He is a Chairman of  Synetic
Business School, Ludhiana. He is having over forty years of  experience in management education, is a well known academician
with practical wisdom and societal concerns. He was nominated by Government of  India as Director, on the Board of  Allahabad
Bank after nationalization of  major banks (1970-77). He was President, Ludhiana Management Association (LMA) -Affiliated
to All India Management Association (1995-97). At present he is holding the membership of  the Board/Committee(s) of  the
following Companies:

IOL Chemicals & PharIOL Chemicals & PharIOL Chemicals & PharIOL Chemicals & PharIOL Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Limitedmaceuticals Limitedmaceuticals Limitedmaceuticals Limitedmaceuticals Limited SohrSohrSohrSohrSohraaaaab Spinning Mills Limitedb Spinning Mills Limitedb Spinning Mills Limitedb Spinning Mills Limitedb Spinning Mills Limited Hero CyHero CyHero CyHero CyHero Cycccccles Limitedles Limitedles Limitedles Limitedles Limited
Director Director Director
Chairman - Audit Committee Lotus IntegLotus IntegLotus IntegLotus IntegLotus Integrrrrraaaaated ted ted ted ted TTTTTeeeeexparxparxparxparxpark Limitedk Limitedk Limitedk Limitedk Limited Chairman- Audit Committee
Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic Majestic AAAAAuto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limiteduto Limited Director RRRRRalson (India) Limitedalson (India) Limitedalson (India) Limitedalson (India) Limitedalson (India) Limited
Director Member - Audit Committee Director
Member - Remuneration Committee TTTTTrident Limitedrident Limitedrident Limitedrident Limitedrident Limited RRRRRococococockman Industries Limitedkman Industries Limitedkman Industries Limitedkman Industries Limitedkman Industries Limited
Member - Audit Committee Director Director
Member - CSR Committee Member - Audit Committee
Member - Share Holder's Grievance Committee

Dr. M. A. Zahir does not hold any share (in his own name or on behalf  of  other person on a beneficial basis) in the Company.
Dr. M. A. Zahir does not have any relationship with any Director of  the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting to you the 41st Annual Report and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st

March, 2014.
FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Rupees in Lacs)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Operational Income (Gross) 10462 15343
Profit before Depreciation and Financial cost 7719 1643
Less : Financial Cost 1481 1261
           Depreciation 1503 1472
Net Profit Before Tax 4735 (1090)
Less : Tax Expenses (1246) (505)
Profit After Tax 5981 (585)
Add : Balance Brought Forward 5695 6280
Profit Available for Appropriations 11676 5695
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 57.52 (5.63)
OPERATIONS
During the year under report, your Company has registered turnover of Rs.10,462 lacs as compared to Rs.15,343 lacs in the
previous financial year. The Company earned a net profit of Rs.5981 lacs as compared to a net loss of Rs.585 lacs in the previous
financial year.
The depreciation has increased from Rs.1,472 lacs to Rs.1,503 lacs and Employee Benefit Expenses also increased from Rs.2,141
Lacs to Rs.2,307 Lacs due to skilled and unskilled labour cost for starts of commercial production at Greater Noida. During the
current financial year, the sale of Mufflers of the Company decreased by 85% due to lesser demand from the Customers. The
company is hopeful of receiving rich dividends from the present capital outlay in the forthcoming years.
The management is confident that with its visionary approach and meticulous planning, the company will be moving the way ahead
in this competitive market.
DIVIDEND
To sustain internal accruals for the future growth of the Company, your directors are not recommending any dividend for the Accounting Year.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company that have occurred between the
end of the financial year of the Company and the date of signing of this report.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM), Ms. Aashima Munjal retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
election. The notice convening the ensuing AGM includes the proposal for her re-appointment as director.
Sh. Harjeet Singh Arora, Sh. G.P. Sood, Dr. M.A. Zahir & Major S.S. Khosla, independent directors on the Board, hold the office of
director liable to retire by rotation, as per the resolution passed by the shareholders under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. In
terms of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the independent directors are not liable to retire by rotation and can hold office for
a consecutive tenure of five years. The Board has decided to re-appoint all the independent directors at the ensuing AGM as
independent directors for a period of five years. All the independent directors have affirmed that they satisfy the criteria laid down
under section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956:

i) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed;

ii) That appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs as at March 31, 2014 and
of the net profit earned by the Company for financial year ended March 31, 2014 ;

iii) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

iv) That the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014 has been prepared on a going concern basis.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
A report in the form of Management Discussion and Analysis pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, as a part of this report
is annexed hereto as Annexure I.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with The Stock Exchange, adequate steps have been taken to ensure that all the
provisions relating to Corporate Governance are duly complied with. A report on Corporate Governance alongwith the Auditors'
Certificate on its compliance as a part of this report is annexed hereto as Annexure II.
HOLDING COMPANY
The Holding Company, M/s Anadi Investments Private Limited is holding 7,757,687 equity shares in the company of Rs.10/- each
equivalent to 74.61% of the paid up capital of the company as on 31st March 2014.



MAJESTIC AUTO LIMITED

9

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company has one Wholly Owned Subsidiary namely Majestic IT Services Limited (MITSL), which is engaged in the business of
providing a broad range of information and technology related services. MITSL has commenced its operations in the area of NCR Delhi.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Pursuant to the provision of Section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its circular dated
February 8, 2011 has granted general exemption from attaching the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and other documents
of the subsidiary companies with the Balance Sheet of the Company. A statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956
containing brief financial details of the Company's subsidiary for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 is included in the Annual Report.
The annual accounts of the subsidiary and the related detailed information will be made available to any member of the Company/its
subsidiary seeking such information at any point of time and are also available for inspection by any member of the Company/its subsidiary
at the registered office of the Company and at the registered office of the subsidiary company. The Company shall furnish a copy of
details of annual accounts of subsidiary to any member on demand. The Consolidated Financial Statements consolidating the
financials of the Company and MITSL duly audited by the Statutory Auditors of the Company are published in this Annual Report.
LISTING
The shares of your Company are listed at BSE Limited, and pursuant to Clause 38 of the Listing Agreement, the Annual Listing fees
for the year 2014-15 have been paid to them well before the due date i.e. April 30, 2014. The Company has also paid the annual
custodian fees for the year 2014-15 in respect of Shares held in dematerialized mode to NSDL & CDSL.
FIXED DEPOSITS
Deposits outstanding as on March 31, 2014 amounted to Rs. Nil. All deposits that matured during the year were repaid.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
None of the employees has received a salary of Rs.60.00 lac per annum or Rs. 5.00 lac per month or more during the financial year
2013-2014. Accordingly, no particulars of employees are to be given pursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Amendment Rules, 2011.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The detailed information as required under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is annexed hereto as Annexure -III and forms an integral part of this  report.
ENVIRONMENTAL & QUALITY MANAGEMENT
With implementation of the Environment Management System (EMS) ISO-14001:2004, the Company continues to pursue its endeavor
to operate in harmony with the nature, conservation of natural resources and reduction in Global warming. The Company continues
to maintain the ISO/TS:16949(2009) Quality Management Systems to ensure effectiveness of all functions.
AUDITORS
The Statutory Auditors M/s B.D. Bansal & Co., hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM).
M/s. B.D. Bansal & Co. has been the statutory auditors of the Company for the last several financial years. In terms of the transition
provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed to appoint M/s. B.D. Bansal & Co as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of three years from the conclusion of the ensuing 41st AGM until the conclusion of the 44th AGM. Necessary
resolution in this regard has been included in the notice convening the AGM.
M/s. B.D. Bansal & Co have confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits and that they do not suffer from any
disqualifications under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. M/s. B.D. Bansal & Co have also
submitted the peer review certificate issued to them by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
AUDITORS' REPORT
As regards the Auditors' Report, the respective notes to the accounts are self explanatory and therefore, do not call for any comments.
COST AUDIT/ORS
The Cost Auditors' Report for the financial year 2013-14 will be forwarded to the Central Government in pursuance of the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956.
AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
During the year there was no such recommendation of the Audit Committee which was not accepted by the Board. Hence, disclosure
of the same is not required in this Report.
PERSONNEL
As on March 31, 2014, the total number of employees on the records of the Company was 607.  The Company conducts several
training programmes to upgrade the skills of its workforce. These programmes have a strong practical approach, and the objective
is to derive tangible improvements. Industrial relations were cordial throughout the year. Your Directors place on record their appreciation
for the dedicated and sincere efforts put in by all employees in the performance of the Company.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
The Company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee on August 14, 2014 comprising Dr. M.A. Zahir
as Chairman and Maj. S.S. Khosla and Mr. Mahesh Munjal as other members. The said Committee has been entrusted with the
responsibility of formulating and recommending CSR policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, monitoring
and implementation of the framework of CSR policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors acknowledge with gratitude, the co-operation and assistance given by the Central Government, State Governments,
Banks, Dealers, Customers, Vendors and Investors during the year under review.

 For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Ludhiana      (Mahesh Munjal)

Date : 14.08.2014     Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-I TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Company is presently in the business of manufacturing Fine Blanking Components, Electrical Motors, Bicycles Spokes
and Silencer. During the financial year 2013-14, the main business of the Company is manufacturing of Electrical Motors and
Fine Blanking components. Presently, your Company is running its plant at Ludhiana and Greater Noida.
Our esteemed customers include Hero Motocorp Limited, L.G. Electronics India (P) Ltd, Mitshubishi Electric India, Tecumseh
Products India (P) Ltd., Jay Ushin Ltd. etc.
i) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

AUTO ANCILLARY INDUSTRY

The Indian Automobile Industry is made up of two types of sub-industries - those involved in manufacturing automobiles
and those in manufacturing automobile components. The Indian automobile industry has witnessed a period of sluggish
demand for almost three consecutive years with signs of recovery still appearing distant. The automobile sector is
cyclical and dependent on the growth of the economy and improvement in infrastructure. Today India’s component
industry has the capability to manufacture the entire range of auto-components and the industry has emerged as one of
the key auto components centres in Asia and is today seen as a significant player in the global automotive supply chain.
India is now a supplier of a range of high-value and critical automobile components to global. Over the medium term,
however, we expect the auto components industry’s revenues to grow at a relatively faster pace than the OEM segment
riding on several factors including auto OEMs’ growing thrust on localization, auto suppliers’ efforts to expand business
in new geographies, the strong upside potential to replacement market demand and increasing sophistication of vehicles
shoring up part prices.
ELECTRONICS INDUSTRIES

The overall industrial growth in India slipped into the negative zone once again, with output contracting by 1.9 per cent
in February 2014 compared to its year-ago level. The fall was the worst seen in the last nine months. Production fell in
spite of the mining and the electricity sector performing well. In February 2014, the manufacturing sector suffered its
worst fall in the last 28 months. The fall was led by a 17.4 per cent contraction in output of capital goods. The consumer
durables sector too continued to report a fall in production in February 2014. Its output declined by 4.5 per cent compared
to last year. Output has been falling for almost a year, owing to the contraction in consumer durables production.
Key Trends:

• Slowdown in consumer appliances is expected to continue in 2014-15.
• Multinational companies focus on India as a manufacturing hub and invest heavily in setting up new or expansion

of existing manufacturing plants across the country while already established players have also been investing in
their existing plants to expand their operations.

• New and innovative products and concepts continue to become popular in India.
• Improving demographics continue to offer an opportunity to more sophisticated products.
• Modern retailers offer attractive schemes like equated monthly installments to attract consumers.
• Small appliances continue to witness bundling to make bigger products (Refrigerators, washing Machines) more

attractive to consumers
ii) OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Automotive industry is the key driver of any growing economy. It plays a vital role in country’s rapid economic and
industrial development. It caters to the requirement of equipment for basic industries. It facilitates the improvement in
various infrastructure facilities like power, rail and road transport. Due to its deep forward and backward linkages with
almost every segment of the economy, the industry has a strong and positive multiplier effect and thus propels progress
of a nation. The growth of Indian middle class, with increasing purchasing power, along with strong macro-economic
fundamentals has attracted the major auto manufacturers to Indian market. The market linked exchange rate, well
established financial market, stable policy governance work and availability of trained manpower have also shifted new
capacities and flow of capital to the auto industry of India. All these have not only enhanced competition in auto
companies and resulted in multiple choices for Indian consumers at competitive costs, but have also ensured a remarkable
improvement in the industry’s productivity, which is one of the highest in Indian manufacturing sector.
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The auto component industry also has been exposed to many risks of varying intensity. The global slow down, has
worsened economic sentiment across continents, affecting exports. Coupled with steep increase in interest rate,
volatility in the prices of raw materials &, other inputs, currency fluctuations, stiff competition by the entry of
Multinationals and their home country partnership and Just In Time supplies are the major risks and challenges
faced by the companies. It is forcing companies to plan operations effectively and produce quality components at
lower costs.
In spite of all these risks, overall prospects for the Indian auto component industry appear positive, considering
government stimulus packages and the Indian economy recovering faster.
The profitability of Indian Electronic components Industry is likely to be under pressure due to pricing pressures
from OEMs, threat of rising commodity prices, higher cost of funds due to sticky inflation & high rate of interest,
entry of new players and new product/model launches and entry of cheaper imports.

iii) SEGMENT/PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

SILENCER AND COMPONENT THEREOF

The turnover /income from operation of Mufflers have been decreased by 85% from Rs.8816 lacs during the previous
year to Rs.1346 lacs during the current year.
FINE BLANKING COMPONENTS

The turnover /income from operation of Fine Blanking Components have been decreased by 11% from Rs.2,079 lacs
during the previous year to Rs.1,842 lacs during the current year.
ELECTRICALS

The turnover /income from operation of Electricals have been increased by 97% from Rs.3,379 lacs during the previous
year to Rs.6,660 lacs during the current year.

iv) FUTURE OUTLOOK, RISK AND CONCERNS

The continued population shift from small towns to cities resulted in higher per capita incomes, in turn leading to an
increase in demand for Refrigerators and Washing machines. Such products were in demand from consumers with
high disposable incomes in cities like New Delhi, Mumbai and Bangalore. Further Indian auto component manufacturers
offer advantages like low-cost and adequate production capacity with world class technology. Domestic auto component
manufacturers are increasingly complying with the internationally accepted quality standards like six sigma, ISO, etc.
which has caught the attention of global OEMs. Global OEMs with presence in India are increasing level of localization
in products offered to them in the Indian markets. The level of indigenization is being increased in phased manner to
keep costs low without compromising quality.
Further, depreciating rupee is resulting in increase of import bill for global OEMs, who source a large proportion of their
inputs from overseas markets. In order to curtail the burden of growing import bill global OEMs are resorting to increased
local sourcing. Sharp fall in the demand of muffler, high rate of interest, tight liquidity are major areas of concern for the
Company and may affect the performance of Company.

v) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate and effective system of internal control implemented by Management having regard to
the size and nature of the business activities of the Company to achieve operational efficiency, accuracy, compliance of
policies and procedures, laws and regulations and close monitoring. The exercise is carried out across all the locations
of the Company aimed at promoting effectiveness & efficiency of operations while emphasizing compliance to policies,
applicable laws & regulations to achieve business objectives including performance and profitability goals and
safeguarding of resources. The Company also carries out management audit which ensures the control and safeguarding
of the Company’s assets against loss through inefficiency, waste, negligence or fraud. The Company is well structured
and policy guidelines are well documented with predefined authority.
The Audit Committee of the Company is reviewing the internal controls including the internal audit reports, financial
results of the Company at least once in every three months and provides its support to all operational and finance
functions of the Company through regular monitoring and suggestions. The company has exhaustive budgetary control
system. Actual performance is reviewed with reference to budget by the Management review team on quarterly basis.
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vi) DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) prevalent in India. The Company has complied with the requirements
of all mandatory Accounting Standards. The detail financial performance has already been discussed in the Directors’
Report.

vii)  HUMAN RESOURCES

MAL is a people centric organization. Our employees are greatest strength and assets; therefore we want them to be at
their best. To enhance the productivity, company has developed their people by providing innovative and professional
environment. It has an efficient recruitment policy and human resource management processes, which enables to
attract and retain competent & talented employees. When we hire people, we look for positive attitude and exemplary
behavior so that they can imbibe our value system. To keep ourselves abreast with time and technology, we regularly
assess the competencies important for the development of our business and arrange for appropriate training and
development programmes to cater different learning needs of our employees in the areas of technology, management,
leadership, cultural and other soft skills. The company is constantly working on development of competencies and
teamwork of concerned employees at all levels. We are a learning organization. We have an environment, which helps
to leverage the knowledge of every employee.
The Company had 607 permanent employees as on 31st March 2014. The industrial relations remained peaceful and
cordial throughout the year.

viii) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

In this Annual Report, we have disclosed forward-looking information to enable investors to comprehend our prospects
and take informed investment decisions. This report and other statements - written and oral - that we periodically make
contain forward looking statements that set out anticipated results based on the management’s plans and assumptions.
We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be realized, although we believe we have been prudent
in assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks, uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should
known or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results
could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or projected.

ANNEXURE - II TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

I. Company’s Philosophy on the Code of Governance.
Corporate Governance primarily involves transparency, full disclosure, independent monitoring the state of affairs and
being fair to all stake holders. The company seeks to achieve the goal by ensuring that timely and accurate disclosures
are made in an easily understood manner on all matters relating to the financial situation, performance, ownership and
governance of the company.
The company is in compliance with the requirements of the guidelines on corporate governance stipulated under
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. Towards this end, adequate steps have been taken to ensure that all mandatory
provisions of Corporate Governance as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and applicable
to the Company through listing agreement are complied with in its true spirit.

II. Board of Directors

The business of the Company is managed by the Board of Directors. The Board formulates the strategy and regularly
reviews the performance of the Company. The Managing Director manages the day to day operations of the Company.
The Board of Directors has composition with two third of the Directors being non-executive independent Directors.
None of the Directors on the Board holds the office of Director in more than 15 Companies (excluding pvt. limited
companies) or memberships in Committees of the Board in more than 10 Committees or Chairmanship of more than 5
Committees.

A. Four Board Meetings were held on May 27, 2013, August 12, 2013, November 11, 2013 and February 14, 2014 during
the Accounting Year ended March 31, 2014. Board Members were given agenda papers along with necessary documents
and information in advance of each Board and other committee meetings. In addition to the regular business items, all
other statutory items as recommended by the SEBI Committee on Corporate Governance were placed before the
Board / Committee.
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The Composition of the Board of Directors and Directors attendance at the Board Meetings and last annual general
meeting of the Company and the details of directors of the Company having directorship in other companies, membership
/ Chairmanship of Committees across all companies in which they are directors during the financial year 2013-14 are
given below :

Name of the Director No. of Attendance Total number of Total number of Number of
Board at Last Committee Committee other
meetings AGM Membership Chairmanship Directorship
attended held held held

(excluding Private Companies, Foreign Companies &
Section 25 Companies)

Executive

Mr. Mahesh Munjal 4 Yes 1 - 4
(Managing Director)
Non-Executive

Ms. Ashima Munjal 4 Yes 2 - 3
Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. G.P. Sood 4 No 3 2 1
Dr. M. A. Zahir 4 No 7 2 7
Mr. Harjeet Singh Arora - No 2 1 12
Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla 4 Yes 3 1 -

Independent Directors have no relationship with other Directors of the Company. Ms. Ashima Munjal is daughter of Mr.
Mahesh Munjal, the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company.

Chairmanships/Memberships of Board Committees include only Audit and Shareholders/Investors Grievance
Committees.

B. There is no pecuniary relationship or transaction of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the Company. The non-executive
directors are paid sitting fees for attending the Board and committee meetings.

C. None of the present Directors hold any shares (in his own name or on behalf of other person on beneficial basis) in the
Company except Mr. Mahesh Munjal, who is holding 40,421 equity shares of the Company.

INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD

Board members are given agenda along with necessary documents and information in advance of each meeting of the
Board and Committee(s). The information as required to be placed before the Board in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement is placed before the Board.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted a "Code of Conduct" for all Board members and senior management of the Company. The code
of conduct is available on the website of the Company www.majesticauto.in . All Board members and senior management
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. The declaration signed by the Managing Director and CFO of the
Company to this effect is enclosed as Annuxure-IV.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has established an effective risk assessment and minimization procedures, which are reviewed by the Board
periodically. There is a structure in place to identify and mitigate various risks faced by the Company from time to time. New
risks are identified, and after their assessment their controls are designed, put in place with specific responsibility of the
concerned person for its timely achievement.
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III. Audit Committee

In the Current Accounting Year ended 31st March, 2014, four meetings of Audit committee were held on May 27, 2013,
August 12, 2013, November 11, 2013 and February 14, 2014. The Composition of the Audit Committee and attendance
record of members of the Audit Committee for the financial year 2013-14 is as under:
Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director CaCaCaCaCategortegortegortegortegoryyyyy NoNoNoNoNo..... of of of of of      AAAAAudit Committeeudit Committeeudit Committeeudit Committeeudit Committee

Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended
Mr. G. P. Sood (Chairman) (Non Executive and Independent Director) 4
Dr. M. A. Zahir (Non Executive and Independent Director) 4
Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla (Non Executive and Independent Director) 4
Ms. Ashima Munjal (Non Executive Director) 4
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. The Managing Director, Finance Head, Internal
Auditors, and Statutory Auditors attend the Audit Committee meetings.
The genesis of Majestic Auto Limited's Audit Committee can be traced back to the Audit Sub-Committee, constituted in
1994. Since then it has been dealing with matters prescribed by the Board of Directors on a case by case basis. The
nomenclature, constitution and terms of reference of the Committee were revised on January 30, 2001 and an Audit
Committee was set up as per the provisions of the Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchange(s). As on March 31, 2014, the Committee had three Non-Executive Independent
Directors and one Non-Executive Director in accordance with the prescribed guidelines. All the members have sound
knowledge in the field of finance, accounting and law.

IV. Remuneration Committee

During this financial year, committee meeting was not held. The Composition of the remuneration Committee and
attendance record of members of the Remuneration Committee for the financial year 2013-14 is as under:
Director Category

Mr. G. P. Sood (Chairman) Non-Executive and Independent Director
Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla Non-Executive and Independent Director
Dr. M. A. Zahir Non-Executive and Independent Director
A Remuneration Committee as per the guidelines set out in the Listing Agreement was set up on 29.01.2002 to review
and recommend the payment of salaries, commission, execution of service agreements and other employment conditions
for Executive Director(s) / Managing Director(s). The Committee while approving the remuneration takes into account,
financial position of the Company, trend in the Industry, appointee's qualification, experience, past performance, past
remuneration etc. and brings about objectivity in determining the remuneration package while striking a balance between
the interest of the Company and the shareholders. All the members of the Committee are Non-executive Independent
Directors. The members of the Committee are persons of repute and have sound knowledge of management practices.
During this financial year, no meeting of the committee was held. The power and role of the Remuneration Committee
is as per guidelines set out in the listing agreement.
REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Managing Director is paid remuneration recommended by remuneration committee and approved by the Board of
Directors & Shareholders. The remuneration is fixed considering various factors such as qualification, experience,
expertise, prevailing remuneration in the corporate world, financial position of the Company etc. The remuneration
structure comprises of basic salary, perquisites and allowances, contribution to provident fund and other funds. Besides
that, there is a provision for payment of fixed commission @ 1% of net profit computed in accordance with Section 198
of the Companies Act, 1956.
In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of Managing Director,
the payment of salary, perquisites and other allowances is restricted to the amount as per terms of Section II of Part II
of Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956 as minimum remuneration.
The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company except sitting fees of Rs.7,500/- for
each meeting of the Board and Committees thereof attended by them.

A) The Remuneration Committee fixes the remuneration as per the guidelines set out by the Central Government/ Listing
Agreement, from time to time. The details of remuneration paid / provided to Directors are furnished below:
Name of the Salary Bonus Commission Other benefits Contribution to Performance Total Service
Managing & perquisites P.F & super linked Contract
Director annuation fund incentives

(RS) (RS) (RS) (RS) (RS)
Mr Mahesh Munjal 32,02,419 8,400 NIL 15,89,181 6,19,290 NIL 54,19,290 3 Years
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NOTES:

- The Company has entered into service contract with Mr. Mahesh Munjal, the Managing Director of the Company for a
period of 3 years which will be completed on 28.10.2015.
- There are no Notice Period or severance fees payable to the Managing Director of the Company.
B) The details of the sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2013-14 are given

below:
Name of the Directors Sitting Fees (RS) Commission (RS) Total (RS)
Mr. G.P.Sood 60000 NIL 60000
Dr. M. A. Zahir 60000 NIL 60000
Mr. Harjeet Singh Arora - NIL -
Ms. Ashima Munjal 67500 NIL 67500
Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla 75000 NIL 75000
No Stock Option Scheme has been launched till now by the Company.

V. Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee
The Committee has been constituted to specifically redress the grievances of Shareholders and Investors pertaining to
shares sent for transfer, non receipt of dividends, dematerialization and other allied matters. During the financial year,
two meetings of this committee were held on September 30, 2013 and March 31, 2014 to review the status of shareholders
letters and other letters received from other authorities. The Composition and attendance record of members of the
Shareholders and Investors' Grievance Committee is as under:-

Name of the Director Category No. of Shareholders/Investors’
Grievance Committee Meetings Attended

Maj. Shavinder Singh Khosla Chairman 2
Mr. Mahesh Munjal Executive Director 2
Ms. Ashima Munjal Non-Executive Director 1

Compliance Officer: Mr. Rajesh Saini, Company Secretary For details of shareholders complaints and their status refer
para No. 11 under General Shareholders Information.

VI. General Body Meetings
Details of Annual / Extraordinary General Meetings
Location, date and time of General Meetings held during the last three years and Special Resolutions passed there at
are given below:
(i) Annual General Meetings

Year Location Date Time Special Resolutions Passed

2010-11 At the premises of Sept. 29, 2011 11.00 A.M. Appointment of relative of Director
Mohini Resorts, to an office of profit.
Near Sector-32,
Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana-141010

2011-12 At the premises of Sept. 28, 2012 11.00 A.M. Approval for re - appointment of Mr. Mahesh
Mohini Resorts, Munjal, as the Managing Director of the Company
Near Sector-32, for a period of 3 years w.e.f 29.10.2012.
Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana-141010

2012-13 At the premises of Sept. 30, 2013 11.00 A.M. No Special Resolutio was passed in the Meeting
Mohini Resorts,
Near Sector-32,
Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana-141010

(ii) Extraordinary General Meeting:

No Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the year 2013-14.
(iii) Postal Ballot:

During the financial year 2013-14 ended on March 31, 2014, no special/ordinary resolutions passed by the Company
through postal ballot and there is no proposal for any special resolution to be put through postal ballot at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting for shareholders' approval.
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VII. Disclosures

1. Related parties and transactions with them as required under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) are furnished
under Note No. 38 of the Notes to the Accounts attached with the financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2014. The Board of Directors receives from time to time disclosures relating to financial and commercial
transactions from key managerial personnel of the Company where they and/or their relatives have personal
interest.
There are no materially significant related party transactions, which have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. There are no material individual transactions with related parties, which are not in the normal
course of business and which are not on an arm's length basis.
The details of the Related Party transactions are placed periodically before and reviewed by the Company's Audit
Committee.
Pursuant to the provisions of sub - clause V of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange,
the Managing Director and CFO has issued a certificate to the Board, as enclosed vide annexure iv for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2014.

2. The guidelines on Accounting Standards issued under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 have
been followed in preparation of the financial statements of the Company.

3. There has neither been any non-compliance of any legal provision of applicable law, nor any penalty, stricture
imposed by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other authorities on any matters related to capital market during
the last three years,

4. In compliance with the SEBI regulations on prevention of insider trading, the Company has instituted a
comprehensive code of conduct for its directors, management, staff and relevant business associates. The code
lays down guidelines, which advises them on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing
with shares of the Company and cautioning them on consequences of non-compliances.

VIII. Means of Communication

1. The Company has regularly sent immediately, both by post/courier as well as fax, the annual audited as well as
quarterly unaudited results to the Stock Exchange, after they are taken on record by the Board of Directors.

2. The Company's quarterly and annual results have been published in English and Punjabi, Newspapers viz. The
Financial Express (all editions) and Desh Sewak respectively and have also been displayed on Company's website
at www.majesticauto.in and company is also filing information's through BSE website at www.listing.bseindia.com

3. Management Discussion and Analysis report which forms a part of the Annual Report is given by means of a
separate annexure and is attached to the Directors' Report.

IX. General Shareholders Information

1. Annual General Meeting will be held on Monday, 29th September, 2014, at 11.00 A.M. at the premises of Mohini
Resorts, Near Sector-32, Chandigarh Road, Ludhiana-141010.

2. For the year ended March 31, 2014, Results were announced on :

First quarter ended June 30, 2013 August 12, 2013
Second quarter ended September 30, 2013 November 11, 2012
Third quarter ended December 31, 2013 February 14, 2014
Fourth quarter ended March 31, 2014 May 30, 2014

3. For the Year ending March 31, 2015, Results will be announced on (Tentative and subject to change)

First quarter results (June 30, 2014) August 14, 2014
Second quarter / half year results (Sept. 30, 2014) Second week of Nov. 2014
Third quarter results (Dec. 31, 2014) Second week of Feb. 2015
Fourth quarter and year ending (March 31, 2015) Last week of May, 2015
Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2015 September, 2015

4. Dates of book closure:

The dates of book closures are from September 23, 2014 to September 29, 2014 (both days inclusive).
5. Face Value of the Equity Share Rs. 10 per share

6. Listing on Stock Exchange
Stock Exchange where listed Address
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001
Listing fees for the 2014-2015 have been paid to the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai within the stipulated time.
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7. Stock Codes : 500267 at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
8. DEMAT ISIN IN NSDL AND CDSL FOR EQUITY SHARES: INE201B01022

9. a) Market Price Data

Monthly high and low quotations of shares traded at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. is given in the following
tables.

Month April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March
Year 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014

High(Rs.) 38.80 48.45 32.00 34.15 29.35 31.95 31.00 33.00 44.00 42.00 42.95 44.00

Low(Rs.) 33.10 28.30 25.20 24.15 24.50 24.20 27.00 28.15 33.00 34.75 34.60 37.55

b) Share Price Movements

Share Price Movements for the period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014 of Majestic Auto Limited vs BSE
Sensex.

MAJESTIC AUTO LIMITED. SHARE PRICE VS BSE SENSEX 
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10. Registrar and Transfer Agent for securities admitted in the Depository System

Alankit Assignment Limited
Corporate Office, Alankit House, 2E/21, Anarkali Market, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-110 055.
Phones (011) 23541234, 42541234,
Fax (011) 23552001, e-mail : rta@alankit.com
Contact Person : Mr. J.K. Singla

11. Share transfer system

The Shares of the Company are traded in the compulsory demat mode for all investors. Shares sent for transfer in
physical form are registered within a fortnight (if in order and complete in all respect) and then returned the same
to the respective shareholders duly transferred in their names. The total number of shares transferred during the
year from 1.04.2013 to 31.03.2014 was 32,754, which were completed within prescribed period. Shares under
objection were returned within prescribed time. M/s Alankit Assignments Limited, New Delhi is the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent of the Company for both physical and electronic share transfer work of the Company.
Therefore, shareholders of the Company are requested to send all shares in physical form for transfer directly to
the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company.
Share holders who hold share in the physicial form and wish to make change/nomination in respect of
their share in the company, as permitted under the Companies Act, 2013 may submit the same to Registrar
and Transfer agent of company in presribed format.

12. Investors' services

The Company has a Board level Committee dealing with investors issue, which has been discussed in detail
earlier. The details of complaints/requests/reminders received and redressed during the year from 01.04.2013 to
31.03.2014 are given hereunder.
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SrSrSrSrSr..... NaNaNaNaNature ofture ofture ofture ofture of  Complaints/R Complaints/R Complaints/R Complaints/R Complaints/Requests/Requests/Requests/Requests/Requests/Remindereminderemindereminderemindersssss FFFFFrom 01.04.2013 to 31.3.2014rom 01.04.2013 to 31.3.2014rom 01.04.2013 to 31.3.2014rom 01.04.2013 to 31.3.2014rom 01.04.2013 to 31.3.2014
NoNoNoNoNo..... Received Cleared
1. Old Shares for Demat / Transfer 4 4
2. Change of  Address/ Bank Mandate 5 5
3. Loss of Share Certificate 1 1
4. Seeking Information’s 1 1
5. Transmission of  Shares 1 1

The Company has attended to most of the investors grievances/correspondence within a period of 15 days from
the date of receipt of the same, during the year ended 31.03.2014.

13. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31st, 2014

NoNoNoNoNo..... Of Of Of Of Of  shares held shares held shares held shares held shares held FFFFFoliosoliosoliosoliosolios Shares ofShares ofShares ofShares ofShares of  Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs.10/-paid up .10/-paid up .10/-paid up .10/-paid up .10/-paid up VVVVValuealuealuealuealue
(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.10/- paid up).10/- paid up).10/- paid up).10/- paid up).10/- paid up) NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber %%%%% NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber %%%%%
Upto 5000 5133 98.83 1330958 12.80
5001 - 10000 30 0.58 211405 2.03
10001 - 20000 13 0.25 165516 1.59
20001 - 30000 8 0.15 200746 1.93
30001 - 40000 3 0.06 95639 0.92
40001 - 50000 2 0.04 84921 0.82
50001 - 100000 1 0.02 84606 0.81
100001 - 500000 3 0.06 466000 4.48
500001 and above 1 0.02 7757687 74.61
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 51945194519451945194 100%100%100%100%100% 1039747810397478103974781039747810397478 100%100%100%100%100%

14. Shareholding Pattern as on March 31st, 2014
CaCaCaCaCategortegortegortegortegoryyyyy CaCaCaCaCategortegortegortegortegory ofy ofy ofy ofy of  shareholder shareholder shareholder shareholder shareholder NoNoNoNoNo..... of of of of of TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal NoNoNoNoNo.of.of.of.of.of TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
CodeCodeCodeCodeCode shareholdershareholdershareholdershareholdershareholdersssss NoNoNoNoNo.of.of.of.of.of  shares shares shares shares shares shares held inshares held inshares held inshares held inshares held in shareholding asshareholding asshareholding asshareholding asshareholding as

demademademademadematerializterializterializterializterializededededed a percentaa percentaa percentaa percentaa percentaggggge ofe ofe ofe ofe of
fffffororororormmmmm total number oftotal number oftotal number oftotal number oftotal number of

 shar shar shar shar shareseseseses
(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI)
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and

Promoter Group (INDIAN)     
(a) Bodies Corporate 1 7757687 7757687 74.61
(b) Directors & their Relatives 1 40421 40421 0.39
 Sub Total(A) 2 7798108 7798108 75.00
(B) Public shareholding     
1 Institutions     
(a) Mutual  Funds/ UTI 5 87384 84606 0.84
(b) Foreign Institutional Investors 5 2251 0 0.02
 Sub-Total (B)(1) 10 89635 84606 0.86
B 2 Non-institutions     
(a) Bodies Corporate 148 275118 270954 2.65
(b) Individuals    
i. Individual shareholders holding

nominal share capital up to Rs 1 lakh 4804 1273982 1099257 12.25
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal

share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh. 23 843414 843414 8.11
(c) Any Other (specify)     
(c-i) Non Resident Indians 40 20383 19617 0.20
(c-ii) Trusts 1 95 0 0.00
(c-iii) Clearing Members 16 9461 9461 0.09
(c-iv) Hindu Undivided Families 150 87282 87282 0.84
 Sub-Total (B)(2) 5182 2509735 2329985 24.14
(B) Total Public Shareholding (B)= B)(1)+(B)(2) 5192 2599370 2414591 25.00
 GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B) 5194 10397478 10212699 100
The Promoters have not pledged any shares of the company.
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15. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In keeping with the requirements of the SEBI and Stock Exchange, a Reconciliation of share capital audit report by
practicing Company Secretary is carried out to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the
total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms that the total issued / paid-up capital tallies with the total
number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

16. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity
As on 31st March, 2014, 98.22% of total Equity Share Capital i.e. 1,02,12,699 Equity Shares were held in
dematerialized form with NSDL and CDSL. During the year 33,999 numbers of equity shares of Rs.10/- each were
dematerialized by the shareholders representing 0.33% of the total equity share capital of the Company.

17. The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments.
18. The Company has not obtained any public funding in the last three years.
19. Company's Registered Office Address:

C-48, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141 010,Tel: 0161- 2670234-237 Fax: 0161- 2672790
20. Corporate Identify No. (CIN) : L35911PB1973PLC003264
21. Plant Locations : 1) C-48, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010

  2) C-59, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010
  3) B-6, B-7 & B-9 Ecotech I, Extension, Greater Noida

22. Non-Mandatory Requirements :
The Company has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements as specified in the Listing Agreement except
clause (b) relating to Remuneration Committee.

23. Investors' correspondence may be addressed to:
Mr. Rajesh Saini
AGM Cum-Company Secretary
C-48, Focal Point, Ludhiana-141010 (Punjab)
e-mail : accounts@majesticauto.in , grievance@majesticauto.in

24. Queries Relating to the Financial Statements of the Company may be addressed to :
Mr. Prakash Chandra Patro
Cheif Finanical Officer (CFO)
e-mail: accounts@majesticauto.in

25. Nomination Facility:
The Company offers facility of nomination. The facility is made available folio-wise and for the entire shares
registered under the folio. The members holding shares in dematerialized form may contact and consult their
respective Depository Participant (DP) for availing the nomination facility. Members holding shares in physical
form may contact RTA of the Company

X. Equity shares in Suspense Account under Clause 5A(II)
The unclaimed shares as lying to the credit of "Majestic Auto Ltd.- Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account" at the end
of the year are as follows:

Particulars No. of Shareholders No. of Shares
Balance at the beginning of the year [A] 255 31,129
Addition made during the year [B] Nil Nil
Total [C] = [A] + [B] 255 31,129
Shareholders who approached Company for
transfer of shares from suspense account
during the year Nil Nil
Shareholders to whom shares were transferred
from suspense account during the year [D]* Nil Nil
Shareholders in process as on March 31, 2014 Nil Nil
Balance at the end of the year [E] = [C] – [D] 255 31,129

The shareholders who have not received the shares may approach the Company or M/s Alankit Assignments Limited,
the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, with their correct particulars and proof of their identity for crediting
of the Shares from the Unclaimed Securities Suspense Account to their individual demat Account. The voting rights on
these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.

                                                                   For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Ludhiana (Mahesh Munjal)

Date : 14.08.2014 Chairman & Managing Director
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CERCERCERCERCERTIFICATIFICATIFICATIFICATIFICATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE
TTTTTO O O O O THE MEMBERS OF MAJESTIC THE MEMBERS OF MAJESTIC THE MEMBERS OF MAJESTIC THE MEMBERS OF MAJESTIC THE MEMBERS OF MAJESTIC AAAAAUTUTUTUTUTO LIMITEDO LIMITEDO LIMITEDO LIMITEDO LIMITED

To,
The Members,
Majestic Auto Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Majestic Auto Limited (the Company) for the
year ended on March 31, 2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchange
in India.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance (as stipulated in Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. We
state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

                                                                         For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.
                                                                                                Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                ICAI Reg No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana  (Anil Gupta)
Date : 14.08.2014 Partner

                                    Membership No.89988

ANNEXURE - III TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217(1)(E) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE
OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014.

I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a) Energy conservation measures taken;
i) Reduction of Peak Load Sanction
ii) T-5 installed instead of T-8 tubes on winding conveyor & offices
iii) Winding Lines combined and removed conveyors.
iv) Organized training programme for employees.

b) Impact of the measures at (a) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of
Production of goods;
Due to implementation of the above steps (and also steps taken in past), considerable energy and cost of production
of goods has been saved/reduced and consequently power factor has been improved.

c) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production;
Furnishing of this information in the prescribed format in Form-A is not applicable to the Company.

II. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
Efforts made in technology absorption;
The information has been given in the prescribed format in Form - B hereunder.

FORM - B
Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to absorption of technology.
A. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R & D) :

1. SPECIFIC AREAS IN WHICH R & D CARRIED OUT BY THE COMPANY:
No specific R&D activities done by the Company

2. BENEFITS DERIVED AS A RESULT OF THE ABOVE R & D:
Not Applicable

3. FUTURE PLAN OF ACTION:
a) To tap new markets for automotive and stamping products.
b) To explore new auto components for development and expansion of Auto Component business.

4. EXPENDITURE ON R & D: (Rs. in lacs)

a) Capital Nil
b) Recurring Nil
c) Total Nil
d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of total turnovers Nil
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

The Company is continuously undertaking product development/ improvement for existing as well as new products
by adopting the latest technology. The Company has a team of well qualified and experienced Engineers who are
committed to absorb and adopt latest technology.

2. Benefits derived as result of the above efforts:
a) Quality Improvement and productivity improvement has helped to meet the additional requirement of the

customers.
b) Import substitution
c) Environment protection and waste management.

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) following information may be furnished:

a) Technology Imported : Nil
b) Year of Import : Not Applicable
c) Has technology been fully absorbed : Not Applicable
d) If not fully absorbed, areas where : Not Applicable

this has not taken place, reasons
therefore and the plan of action

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
a) Activities relating to exports : Extensive efforts are being made to explore the new

markets for the products of the Company.
b) Total foreign exchange used & earned:

(Rs.in lacs)
Used 302
Earned Nil

ANNEXURE - IV TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
DECLARATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) UNDER CLAUSE 49
OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING ADHERENCE TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT
To
The Board of Directors
Majestic Auto Limited
We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Majestic Auto
Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:
a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2014 and that to the

best of our knowledge and belief:
i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements

that might be misleading;
ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which

are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.
c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee;
i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to

the financial statements; and
iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management

or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.
We further declare that all board members and senior management have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for
the year 2013-14.
Place: Ludhiana (Mahesh Munjal) (Prakash Chandra Patro)
Date : 14.08.2014 Chairman & Managing Director CFO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Majestic Auto Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Majestic Auto Limited ("the Company") which comprise of the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March'2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India.
a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March'2014.
b. In the case of the Statement of  Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended  on that date; and
c. In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2.  As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary

for the purpose of our audit;
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from

our examination of those books;
(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account;
(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the

Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956, read with General Circular 8/2014 dated 4 April
2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

                                                                         For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.
                                                                                                Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                ICAI Reg No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana  (Anil Gupta)
Date : 30.05.2014 Partner

  Membership No.89988
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date)

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, the Company has a system of physical verification, which is designed to cover all assets over
a period of three years, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its fixed assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) In our opinion, the company has not disposed off any substantial part of its fixed assets so as to affect the Company
as a going concern.

ii) a) The inventory in the custody of the Company has been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of the verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification
of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

c) On the basis of examination of the records, we are of the opinion that the Company has maintained proper records
of inventory and no material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification.

iii) a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured and unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in
the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, therefore the provisions of Clause 4 (iii)(b), (c) and
(d) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has taken unsecured loans from directors of the company covered under register maintained u/s
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs.26.33 crores and the
year end balance is Rs.26.33 crores.

c) According to information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest and other terms & conditions of the
aforesaid deposits are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

d) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has been regular in
repayment of stipulated principal and interest.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control
system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and
fixed assets and for sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing
failure to correct any major weakness in internal controls.

v) a) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangments that need to be entered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance
of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
and exceeding a value of Rs. 5 lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time except for items stated to be of proprietary
nature, where the question of comparison does not arise.

vi) As the Company has not accepted deposit from the public during the year, therefore provision of clause 4(vi) of the
paragraph 4 of the order,  2003 is not applicable to the Company.

vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

viii) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed  records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a
detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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ix) a) According to the records of the Company / information and explanations given to us, the Company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees'
State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess  and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of the above were in arrear as at 31st March, 2014 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute
except as stated below:

S. No. Nature Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
of Statute Dispute Unpaid which the dispute is

Rs. amount relates pending

1 U.P. Trade Tax Penalty Under
U.P. Trade Tax Act 1,98,108 A.Y. 2005-06 Assistant Commissioner (Appeals),

U.P. Trade Tax, Noida

x) The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. It has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year covered by the audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to the financial institutions or banks or debenture holders.

xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund/ nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, the provision of clause
4(xiii) of the Companies Act (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Therefore, the provision
of Clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's report) order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from banks or financial institutions.

xvi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has applied the term loans for the purpose for
which the loans were raised.

xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet and
Cash Flow Statement of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term
investments.

xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties and companies covered in
the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

xix) The Company has not issued any debentures during the year covered by the audit.

xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements
and In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,  no material fraud on
or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.
                                                                                                Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                ICAI Reg No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana  (Anil Gupta)
Date : 30.05.2014 Partner

                                    Membership No.89988
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
 AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT

 OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.

 Chartered Accountants
 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana Rajesh Saini Prakash Chandra Patro Mahesh Munjal S.S.Khosla (Anil Gupta)
Date : 30.05.2014  AGM (Company Secretary)  CFO  CMD Director Partner

 M.N0.089988

As at  As at
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS Note No.  (Rs.)     (Rs.)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 2            103,982,280    103,982,280
Reserve and Surplus 3                   1,233,601,602                  635,517,002

1,337,583,882                  739,499,282
Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 4                         836,084,765                  955,336,907
Other Long-term liabilities 5                        7,666,228 37,184,928
Long-term provisions 6                            35,547,940 33,098,391

879,298,933 1,025,620,226
Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 7 66,094,662 109,333,817
Trade payables 8                          150,077,528 185,013,197
Other current liabilities 9                            82,973,401    298,715,908
Short-term provisions 10                            31,200,000    700,000

                         330,345,591 593,762,922
TOTAL                      2,547,228,406 2,358,882,430

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11                      1,583,166,948 1,637,726,383
Intangible assets                              2,485,558 3,149,395
Capital work-in-progress                            83,616,885 75,004,047
Intangible assets under development - 173,400

                     1,669,269,391 1,716,053,225
Non-current investments 12                          150,436,946 102,462,151
Deferred tax assets (Net) 13                         160,306,235    35,813,254
Long-term loans and advances 14                          119,867,967 45,805,739

430,611,148 184,081,144
2,099,880,539 1,900,134,369

Current assets
Current investments 15                                             - 6,798,270
Inventories 16                          105,038,770 141,394,871
Trade receivables 17                          183,220,474 135,867,203
Cash and Bank balances 18                              6,177,445 19,650,398
Short-term loans and advances 19                          152,586,990 154,737,446
Other current assets 20                                  324,188 299,873

447,347,867    458,748,061
TOTAL 2,547,228,406 2,358,882,430

 Significant accounting policies 1
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
As at  As at

 31.03.2014  31.03.2013
PARTICULARS Note No.  (Rs.)     (Rs.)

Income:
Revenue from Operations  (Gross) 22  1,168,668,151 1,760,939,372
Less:Excise Duty  122,452,183 226,650,738
Revenue from Operations (Net)  1,046,215,968 1,534,288,634
Other Income 23  102,613,113 82,818,880
Total Revenue  1,148,829,081 1,617,107,514

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 24  619,092,666 960,383,210
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade  6,107,199 40,776,335
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and  Stock-in-Trade 25  31,081,482 (33,944,168)
Employee benefits expense 26 230,710,978 214,134,734
Finance costs 27  148,060,326 126,051,510
Depreciation and amortisation expense 11  150,306,609 147,220,695
Other expenses 28  267,942,933 271,422,662
Total expenses 1,453,302,192  1,726,044,978

Profit before tax/extra ordinary/exceptional items (304,473,111) (108,937,464)
Profit on sale of long terms investments 777,991,992 -
Profit before tax  473,518,881 (108,937,464)
Less: Tax expenses:

Current Tax 79,500,000 -
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 79,500,000  -
Deferred tax  (124,492,982) (50,999,670)
Tax with respect to earlier years  (72,737) 528,276

Profit / (Loss) for the year  598,084,600 (58,466,070)
Earnings per Share (in Rs.) 29
(Face value of Rs. 10/- each)

- Basic  57.52 (5.62)
- Diluted 57.52 (5.62)

Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
 AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT

 OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.

 Chartered Accountants
 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana Rajesh Saini Prakash Chandra Patro Mahesh Munjal S.S.Khosla (Anil Gupta)
Date : 30.05.2014  AGM (Company Secretary)  CFO  CMD Director Partner

 M.N0.089988
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and Extraordinary items  473,518,881 (108,937,464)
Adjustment for:
Add:
a) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses  150,306,609  147,220,695
b) Exchange Difference  10,885,712  9,475,975
c) Loss on fixed Assets sold/discarded  -  308,005
d) Interest -other and financial charges  137,174,614  116,575,535
e) Increase in Provision for Gratuity (Net of payment)  2,449,549  1,212,929
f) Prior period expense  28,033,733  52,865
g) Provision for doutful debts written off/(written back)  (193,575)  328,656,642  (371,100)  274,474,904
Less:
a) Interest received on Loans, Deposits  2,769,198  2,034,938
b) Dividend income on

From Long term Investments (Non Trade)  94,061,160  70,995,870
c) Profit from investment in AOP (Non Trade)  (3,051)  30,721
d) Profit on sale of Fixed Assets  -  123,291
e) Profit on sale Of Investments  777,991,992  874,819,299  -  73,184,820
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes  (72,643,776)  92,352,620
Adjustment for:
a) Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payable  (34,935,669)  1,268,757
b) Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities  (44,082,046)  44,909,599
c) (Increase)/decrease in inventories  36,356,101  (34,776,910)
d) (Increase)/decrease in Loan and advance & other current assets (35,553,772)  21,820,495
e) (Increase)/decrease in Trade and other receivable  (47,159,696)  (125,375,082)  49,085,157  82,307,098
Cash Generated from Operations  (198,018,858)  174,659,718
Less:
a) Direct Taxes Paid 30,402,314  5,112,633
b) Exchange Difference  10,885,712  9,475,975
c) Net prior period expenses/ Tax adjustments  27,960,996  69,249,022  581,141  15,169,749

Net Cash Flow operating activities  (267,321,974)  159,489,969
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

a) Sale of Fixed Assets  -  541,201
b) Investment in subsidiary Company  (49,470,000)  (52,500,000)
c) Loan received back from subsidiary Company  24,520,000  43,650,000
d) Loan given to subsidiary Company                                   -  (24,520,000)
e) Interest received on Loan deposit  2,769,198  2,034,938
f) Dividend received  94,061,160  70,995,870
g) Purchase of Fixed Assets  (103,522,775)  (321,859,199)
h) Share in AOP profit  (3,051)  30,721
i) Sale of Investments  786,285,467  -

Net cash from (used in) Investments activities  754,639,999  (281,626,469)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

a) Repayment of borrowing  (363,670,458)  (133,313,205)
b) Interest -other and Financial charges  (137,174,614)  (126,435,689)
c) Proceed from borrowings  -  381,692,499
d) Less Dividend paid  -  68,228
Cash Generated(used in) from Financing Activities  (500,845,072)  121,875,377
Net cash from (used in) financing activities  (500,845,072)  121,875,377

D. NET INCREASE(+)/DECREASE(-) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)  13,472,953  (261,123)
cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year  19,650,398  19,911,521
cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year  6,177,445  19,650,398

NOTE TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
1. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balance shown in Note no. 18 of the Balance sheet
2. Prior year figures have been regrouped and recast whereever necessary

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
 AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT

 OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.

 Chartered Accountants
 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana Rajesh Saini Prakash Chandra Patro Mahesh Munjal S.S.Khosla (Anil Gupta)
Date : 30.05.2014  AGM (Company Secretary)  CFO  CMD Director Partner

 M.N0.089988
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and comply with the
accounting standards as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended)
and the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis of accounting, unless stated otherwise and comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards
('AS') prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 08/2014 dated April 04,
2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of the
previous year.

C. FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

a) Fixed assets including intangible assets are stated at cost net of cenvat, less accumulated depreciation
and/ or impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets comprise purchased softwares/licenses. All costs till
commencement of commercial production attributable to the fixed assets and intangible assets are
capitalized.

b) Depreciation on fixed assets including intangible assets has been provided on straight-line method at
the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

c) The cost of Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.
d) In respect of assets added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis

with reference to the month of addition/disposal.
e) Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
f) Intangible assets are recognised if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable

to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. These assets
are valued at cost which comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure.

D. INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Investments that are readily realizable
and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments. All other investments
are classified as long term investments. Current investments (excluding current maturities of long term
investments) are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are carried at cost.
Provision for diminution in value of long term investments is made only if such decline is not temporary.

E. INVENTORIES

a) Finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is considered at material cost
on movement moving weighted average basis plus appropriate overheads.

b) Work in progress is valued at material cost on movement moving weighted average basis plus appropriate
overheads.

c) Scrap is valued at net realizable value.
d) Goods in transit are valued at cost.
e) Other inventories are valued at cost on moment moving weighted average basis.
f) The liability of excise duty on finished goods and scrap lying in the factory at year end is estimated on

the basis of sales price of goods and excise rates prevailing on the said date, while determining the
cost of closing stock of finished goods and scrap.

F. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Superannuation, Provident and Gratuity Funds are accounted for on accrual basis with corresponding
payments to recognized scheme/fund. Short term employees' benefits are recognized as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit and loss for the year in which the related services rendered.
The liability for gratuity (in the nature of a defined benefit obligation) is provided on the basis of actuarial
valuation (PUC method) conducted by Life Insurance Company of India (LIC), since the gratuity scheme of
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the company is covered under a group gratuity cum life assurance cash accumulation policy of the LIC.
Actuarial gains or loss arising from such valuation are charged to revenue in the year in which they arise.

G. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of products/job-work is recognized on dispatch of goods from factory premises and is
recognized on accrual basis except for export sales, which are booked on the basis of date of custom
clearance.
Gross sales as reflected in the financial statements are inclusive of excise duty and net of rebate / trade
discounts and returns.
Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis on time proportion method, taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.
Exports benefits are recognized on an accrual basis at the anticipated realizable value, based on past
experience.

H. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged against the profit of the year in which it is
incurred. Capital expenditure on research and development is shown as an addition to fixed assets and
depreciation is provided on the same basis as for other fixed assets.

I. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

The Company accounts for effects of difference in foreign exchange rates in accordance with Accounting
Standard 11 notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
a) Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of

transaction/ negotiations.
b) Monetary foreign currencies items outstanding at the year end are restated into rupees at the rate of

exchange prevailing on the Balance Sheet date.
c) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.
d) Any income or expenses on account of exchange rate difference either on settlement or on transaction

is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
e) In respect of forward contracts, forward premium or discount arising at the inception of forward contract

is amortized over the life of contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which exchange rates change. Any profit and loss arising on
cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contract is recognized as income or as expense for the
year.

J. TAXATION

The provision for current income tax liability is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the
consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods.
Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future. MAT Credit entitlement can be carried forward and
utilized for a specific period as prescribed under the law from the year in which the same is availed. Accordingly,
it is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the Company and the asset can be measured reliably.

K. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are deducted from the value of the concerned asset if the grant is specifically received
for the purchase, construction or acquisition of the asset. However, if it is received as a contribution towards
the total investment or by way of contribution to its capital outlay and no repayment is ordinarily required to
be made; such grants are treated as capital reserves.

L. ACCOUNTING FOR ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
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liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Examples of such estimates include estimation of
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, estimated useful life of fixed assets, classification
of assets / liabilities etc. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates
is recognized in accordance with the requirements of the respective accounting standards.

M. IMPAIRMENT
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date in accordance with Accounting
Standard 28, 'Impairment of Assets', to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. An impairment
loss is charged to the statement of profit & loss in the year in which an assets is identified as impaired.

N. ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
asset are classified as operating leases. Operating lease charges are expensed on a straight line basis with
reference to lease terms and other considerations.

O. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets to the extent that they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put
to use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

P. SEGMENT REPORTING
a) The Company has disclosed business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The Company

has identified four separate segments i.e. Fine Blanking Components, Mufflers, Spokes and Electricals.
The Segments are identified with regard to the dominant source, nature of risks and returns, internal
organization and management structure and internal reporting systems.

b) The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the
Company.

c) Segment revenues, Results and Capital employed figures include the respective amounts identifiable
to each of the segments. Interest and other financial charges/ incomes are reported at corporate level.
Also those assets and liabilities which are not identifiable to the individual segments are reported at
corporate level.

d) The inter segmental revenue is accounted for on the basis of transfer price agreed to amongst segments
as per market trend.

Q. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.
A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

R. CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow
Statements and presents cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company. The
Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into cash, to be cash
equivalents.

S. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented
is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding without a corresponding change in resources. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

2 SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
15,000,000 (Previous Year 15,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  150,000,000  150,000,000
25,000,000 (Previous Year 25,000,000) Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each  250,000,000  250,000,000

 400,000,000  400,000,000
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
10,398,978 (Previous Year 10,398,978) Equity Shares of  Rs.10/- each  103,989,780  103,989,780
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
10,397,478 (Previous Year 10,397,478) Equity Shares of  Rs.10/- each
fully paid up  103,974,780  103,974,780
Add: Shares forfeited (Amount paid up)  7,500  7,500

 103,982,280  103,982,280
a) Reconciliation of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

Particulars 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
 Number  Amount(Rs)  Number  Amount(Rs)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  10,397,478  103,974,780  10,397,478  103,974,780
Add: Shares forfeited (Amount paid up)  -  7,500  -  7,500
Changes during the year  -  -  -  -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year  10,397,478  103,982,280  10,397,478  103,982,280

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity shares

Equity shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10/- per share. Each shareholder is
eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion
to their shareholding.

c) Shares held by holding company

Particulars 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

 Number  Amount(Rs)  Number  Amount(Rs)

 M/s Anadi Investments (P) Ltd.  7,757,687  77,576,870  7,757,687  77,576,870

d) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

 No. of Shares  % holding  No. of Shares  % holding

 M/s Anadi Investments (P) Ltd.  7,757,687 74.61  7,757,687  74.61

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet  3,000,000  3,000,000

SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet  12,952,386  12,952,386

GENERAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet  50,000,000  50,000,000

SURPLUS

As per last Balance Sheet  569,564,616  628,030,686

Add: Profit / (Loss) for  the year  598,084,600  (58,466,070)
1,167,649,216  569,564,616

1,233,601,602  635,517,002

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS Non-Current  Current  Non-Current  Current
FROM BANKS
Secured:
Rupee Term loans  342,784,765  -  617,880,382  72,184,000
Foreign Currency Term Loans  - 34,634,044  -  48,372,230
Unsecured:
Foreign Currency Term Loans - -  46,956,525  12,756,975
FROM OTHERS
Secured:
Bajaj Finance Limited  230,000,000  -  125,000,000  -
Unsecured:
Deposits (Refer Note 4 (b))  263,300,000  -  165,500,000  102,500,000

 836,084,765  34,634,044  955,336,907  235,813,205
Less : Current maturities shown under
other current liability (refer note no. 9) 34,634,044  235,813,205

 836,084,765  -  955,336,907  -
a) Terms of repayment of secured borrowings

b) Terms of Repayment for unsecured deposits.

    As at              As At
             31.03.2014  31.03.2013

           (Rs.)            (Rs.)
 Deposits from Director  263,300,000  144,250,000
 Inter Corporate Deposits  -  21,250,000

 263,300,000  165,500,000
 Repayable as per the terms of individual deposit ranging from 24 months to 36 months from the date of acceptance of deposits

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Type of loan  Terms of repayment and Maturity Rate of Interest

 Rupee term loans

(i) Term loan- IDBI  Bank Repayable in 28 quarterly installments
commencing from 30-June-11 with first 12
installments of Rs.3,800,000 each, next 12
installments of Rs.11,100,000 each and
remaining 4 installments of Rs. 10,300,000
each.

(ii) Term loan- Catholic Syrian Bank Repayable in 26 quarterly installments
commencing from 31-May-11 with first 12
installments of Rs.4,350,000 each, Next 12
installments of Rs.12,575,000 each and
last 2 installments of Rs.23,450,000 Lakhs
each.

(iii) Term loan- HDFC  Bank Repayable after one year or rollover for
further period. 

 10.25% per annum 

Principal including interest will be repaid
during the year (360 dyas from
disbursement date) 

 Yearly LIBOR+62 to 
67BPS 

v) Bajaj Finance Ltd Principal including interest will be
repayable within two year. 

 Rate of interest -10.60% 

 Nature of Security 

Loan is secured by Subservient charge on all the Current
Assets and Movable Fixed Assets of the Borrower (both
present and future) of the Company. These Loans are further
secured by personal guarantee of Managing Director of the

Loan is secured by pledge of equity shares of Hero MotoCorp
Limited. 

Term Loans is secured primary by hypothecate by way of
Subservient charges on all movable plant & machinery, fixed
assets both present & future of the Company 
and Secondary-Pledge of equity shares of Hero Motocorp
Limited. 

Term Loans are secured by mortgage over the immovable
properties on pari-passu basis and first charge on entire fixed
assets of the Company both present & future on pari-passu
basis and also secured by Second Charge on entire current
assets of the Company both present and future. These Term
Loans are also further secured by personal guarantee of
Managing Director of the Company.

Others

34,634,044                  

 The rate of interest on the 
loans ranges from 12.00% 

to 12.10% per annum. 

 (iv) Buyer's Credit  Standard Chartered Bank, 
UK (LOU issuing Bank "Yes Bank Ltd") 

67,800,000                  

94,984,765                  

180,000,000                

230,000,000                

 Amount (including 

current maturities) as 
on 31.03.2014

(Rs.) 

 Foreign currency term loans
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5 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Trade Deposits 4,138,285  4,203,785
Trade Payables 3,527,943 32,981,143

 7,666,228  37,184,928
6 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for employees benefit
Provision for Gratuity  35,547,940  33,098,391

 35,547,940  33,098,391
7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured :

i) Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from banks  34,713,636  84,424,817
ii) Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from banks  31,381,026  -
Unsecured :

Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from banks  -  24,909,000

 66,094,662  109,333,817

Nature of Security

a) i) The Secured working capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of stock in trade and book debts and
other current assets of the Company both present and future on pari-passu basis and also secured by second pari-
passu charge on the immovable properties and entire fixed assets (both present & future) of the Company. These
Loans are further secured by personal guarantee of Managing Director of the Company.

ii) The Secured working capital Loans from Yes Bank Ltd. are secured by Subservient charge on all the Current Assets
and Movable Fixed Assets of the Borrower (both present and future) of the Company. These Loans are further
secured by personal guarantee of Managing Director of the Company.

b) The Unsecured working capital Loans from Banks are secured by personal guarantee of Directors of the Company.

8 TRADE PAYABLES

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises #  49,810,738  96,744,132

Others  100,266,790  88,269,065

 150,077,528  185,013,197

 # This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturity of long term Borrowings (refer note no.4)  34,634,044  235,813,205

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  207,937  1,003,098

Advance from customers  2,068,899  2,795,874

Other payables (including Govt. dues, taxes,

employee benefits and other misc. items)  46,062,521  59,103,731

 82,973,401  298,715,908

10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Income tax  30,500,000  -

Provision for wealth tax  700,000  700,000

 31,200,000  700,000

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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11 FIXED ASSETS

12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NON-TRADE INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Quoted Equity Instruments

Hero Moto Corp Limited.
1,208,681 (Previous Year 1,577,686)
Equity shares of Rs.2/- each fully paid up 966,946  1,262,151
Unquoted Equity Instruments

Investment in Subsidiaries

Majestic IT Services Limited  145,000,000  100,000,000
14,500,000 (Previous Year 10,000,000)
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
Share Application Money* 4,470,000  -
Other Investments
Investment in Capital of Association of Persons (AOP)
M/s Brij Mohan Lall & Associates
Total  Investment in AOP - 7,998,270
Less:-Current Account shown as current
Investment (Refer Note No.15)  -  6,798,270

- 1,200,000

150,436,946  102,462,151

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 966,946 1,262,151
Market value of quoted investments 2,747,150,611 2,432,634,043
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 149,470,000  101,200,000
The Company was a member of M/s Brij Mohan Lall & Associates (AOP), whose constitution as at 31.03.2013 is as under. The
said AOP status dissoved as of 01.07.2013
Partners Share in Profit
M/s Brijmohan Lall & Associates (HUF) 20%

M/s Satyanand & Sons (HUF) 20%

Sh. Pankaj Munjal 20%

Sh. Naveen Munjal 20%

M/s Majestic Auto Ltd 20%

Total capital of AOP as on 31.03.2014 is Rs. Nil (Fixed Rs.Nil & Fluctuating Rs.Nil) Previous year Rs.7,998,270(Fixed Rs.
1,200,000 & Fluctuating Rs.6,798,270)
*Equity Share were alloted on 27.05.2014

Description

(Own Assets) As at Additions Disposal/ Borrowing As at As at For the Disposal/ Upto As at As at

 1-Apr-13 Adjustments Cost 31-Mar-14 1-Apr-13 Year Adjustments 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

(A) TANGIBLE ASSETS :

Leasehold Land 324,574,589     -                     -                     -                 324,574,589    9,041,075      3,616,430       -                    12,657,505    311,917,084    315,533,514    
Freehold Land 44,297,910       -                     -                     -                 44,297,910      -                    -                     -                    -                     44,297,910      44,297,910      
Buildings 429,958,653     43,572,063    -                     -                 473,530,716    65,420,065    13,760,219     -                    79,180,284    394,350,432    364,538,588    
Plant & Equipment 1,555,379,115  51,457,503    (978,712)        -                 1,605,857,906 674,012,225  128,762,569   -                    802,774,794  803,083,112    881,366,890    
Furniture & Fixtures 9,772,460         246,030         -                     -                 10,018,490      6,682,525      465,643          -                    7,148,168      2,870,322        3,089,935        
Vehicles 24,600,631       -                     -                     -                 24,600,631      9,230,288      1,867,259       -                    11,097,547    13,503,084      15,370,343      
Office Equipment 24,029,015       746,653         -                     -                 24,775,668      10,499,812    1,130,852       -                    11,630,664    13,145,004      13,529,203      
Total (A) 2,412,612,373  96,022,249    (978,712)        -                 2,507,655,910 774,885,990  149,602,972   -                    924,488,962  1,583,166,948 1,637,726,383 

PreviousYear 2,094,194,133  311,895,100  (3,337,014)     9,860,154  2,412,612,373 630,784,530  146,712,559   (2,611,099)    774,885,990  1,637,726,383 1,463,409,603 
(B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS : -                       -                     -                       -                       

Computer Software 4,324,174         39,800           -                     -                 4,363,974        1,174,779      703,637          -                    1,878,416      2,485,558        3,149,395        
Total (B) 4,324,174         39,800           -                     -                 4,363,974        1,174,779      703,637          -                    1,878,416      2,485,558        3,149,395        

PreviousYear 2,745,424         1,578,750      -                     -                 4,324,174        666,643         508,136          -                    1,174,779      3,149,395        2,078,781        
Total (A + B) 2,416,936,547  96,062,049    (978,712)        -                 2,512,019,884 776,060,769  150,306,609   -                    926,367,378  1,585,652,506 1,640,875,778 

PreviousYear 2,096,939,557  313,473,850  (3,337,014)     9,860,154  2,416,936,547 631,451,173  147,220,695   (2,611,099)    776,060,769  1,640,875,778 1,465,488,384 
Capital Work-in-Progress 83,616,885      75,004,047      
Intangible Assets under Development -                       173,400           

Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation Net Block

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (Net)
Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses booked but allowable for tax purposes in subsequent years  254,827,467  131,359,797
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Related to Fixed Assets 94,521,232  95,546,543
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)  160,306,235  35,813,254

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, considered good)
Capital Advances  7,516,139  12,771,351
Security Deposits  8,078,647  7,782,947
MAT Credit Entitlement  100,300,000  20,800,000
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions)  3,973,181  3,857,351
Others  -  594,090

 119,867,967  45,805,739
15 CURRENT INVESTMENT

Unquoted

ASSOCIATION OF PERSONS (NON TRADE)
M/s Brijmohan lall & Associates (Current Account) (Refer Note No. 12)  -  6,798,270

 -  6,798,270
Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments  -  6,798,270

16 INVENTORIES
(valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw Materials & Components  22,924,430  26,243,963
Work-in-Progress (Refer Note a (i))  38,273,432  67,878,833
Finished Goods (Refer Note a (ii))  14,281,447  16,457,387
Stores and Spares  24,544,503  18,250,105
Loose Tools  2,663,215  10,542,838
Scrap  2,351,743  1,651,884
Goods-in-Transit  -  369,861

 105,038,770  141,394,871
(a) Details of Inventory

(i) Work-in-progress
Spokes with Nipples & Washers  520,742  516,647
Mufflers  7,680,374  17,333,974
Fine Blanking components  11,320,032  20,539,287
Electricals  14,711,863  12,688,541
Others  4,040,421  16,800,384

 38,273,432  67,878,833
(ii) Finished Goods

Spokes with Nipples & Washers  282,091  253,624
Mufflers  1,807,223  11,430,653
Fine Blanking components  2,202,615  3,815,067
Electricals  9,657,598  624,966
Others  331,920  333,077

 14,281,447  16,457,387

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date of payment

Considered good 3,033,260  524,639
Considered doubtful  60,743,358  60,936,933

63,776,618 61,461,572
Less: Provision for Doubtful debts  60,743,358  60,936,933

3,033,260 524,639
Others Considered good  180,187,214  135,342,564

183,220,474  135,867,203
18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand  187,436  132,162
Cheques/ Drafts in hand  -  1,580,295
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 5,990,009  17,937,941

 6,177,445  19,650,398
19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured considered good)
Loan and advances to Related Parties

Loan to Subsidiary Company* -  24,520,000
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received  2,546,129  18,337,116
Balances with customs, excise, etc.  72,751,187  39,599,788
Advance paid to Suppliers  46,368,127  23,961,873
Prepaid Expenses  3,434,090  2,117,697
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions)  27,487,457  46,200,972

152,586,990  154,737,446
*Inter Corporate Deposit Receivable on Demand from subsidiary
"Disclosure as per amendment to clause 32 of the Listing Agreement (Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries)
“The company has given loans & advances of Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 24,520,000) in the nature of loans to Majestic IT
Services Limited (MITSL), the Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company and the maximum balance outstanding during the year is
Rs.24,520,000 (Previous Year Rs. 57,801,888). This loan is interest free with no specified re-payment schedule. MITSL has
not made any investment in the shares of the parent company. MITSL is also company under the same management as
defined under section 370 (I-B) of the Companies Act, 1956."

20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured considered good)
Margin Money Deposits*  282,106  282,106

Interest accrued on Above  42,082  17,767
 324,188  299,873

 * Pledged as security for letters of credit / bank guarantees
21 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(I) Contingent Liabilities

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts
Sales Tax matters under Punjab Value Added Tax Act, 2005  -  42,700
Sales Tax matters under U.P. Trade Tax Act  198,108  198,108

(b) Guarantees
Bank Guarantees  18,996,800  24,996,800

(c) Letter of Credit  10,639,934  9,503,520
(i) Excise duty /Sale Tax paid under protest amounting to Rs. 191,636 (Previous Year Rs.234,336) is appearing under

the head amounts recoverable.
a) It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending

resolution of the respective proceedings.
b) The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contigent liabilities.
c) Future cash outflows in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of judgements / decisions pending

with various forums / authorties.
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(II) Commitments

Estimated value of contracts in capital accounts remaining
to be executed and not provided for (net of advance)     3,115,411  23,016,600

22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

Sale of Products 867,730,545 1,340,901,751
Sale of Services 132,279,874  175,089,117
Other Opertating Revenues  168,657,732  244,948,504

 1,168,668,151  1,760,939,372
(a) Details of products sold

(i) Finished goods
Spokes with Nipples & Washers 22,783,448  68,134,394
Mufflers 152,617,675  992,196,948
Fine Blanking components  170,273,839  184,052,555
Electricals  479,020,992     13,128,629
Others  35,174,167  35,619,418

 859,870,121 1,293,131,944
(ii) Traded goods

Electricals 7,860,424  47,769,807
 7,860,424  47,769,807

867,730,545 1,340,901,751
(b) Details of sale of services

Job Charges 132,279,874  175,089,117
132,279,874  175,089,117

(c) Details of other operating revenues

Sale of scrap  162,155,961  192,263,652
Others  6,501,771  52,684,852

 168,657,732  244,948,504
23 OTHER INCOME

Interest on
-  Bank Deposits  58,028  279,843
-  Others  2,711,170  1,755,095
Dividend income from Long Term investments  94,061,160  70,995,870
Share of Profit from AOP  -  30,721
Rent received  144,180  149,388
Provisions/Liabilities no longer required written back  193,575  619,079
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets  -  123,291
Other non-operating income  5,445,000  8,865,593
Total 102,613,113  82,818,880

24 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (Derived)
Opening inventories  26,243,963  32,809,031
Add: Purchases  615,773,133  954,188,003
Less: Closing inventories  22,924,430  26,613,824
Cost of material consumed  619,092,666  960,383,210

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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Details of Imported and Indigenous
Raw Materials Consumed: % of % of

Consumption Consumption
Imported 0.33  2,027,278  0.87  8,359,112
Indigenous 99.67  617,065,388  99.13  952,024,098
Total 100.00  619,092,666  100.00  960,383,210
Details of Raw Material Consumed
Particulars
Steel Wire  16,099,855  48,661,624
Raw Materials & Components  587,797,773  829,231,195
Paints and Chemicals  10,718,716  56,808,401
Plating Material  4,476,322  25,681,990
Total  619,092,666  960,383,210

25 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
Closing inventories
- Finished goods  14,281,447  16,457,387
- Work-in-process  38,273,432  67,878,833
- Scrap  2,351,743  1,651,884

 54,906,622  85,988,104
Opening inventories
- Finished goods  16,457,387  9,217,832
- Work-in-process  67,878,833  41,978,997
- Scrap  1,651,884  847,107

85,988,104  52,043,936
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  31,081,482  (33,944,168)

26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, bonus etc.  210,486,917  191,861,350
Contribution to Provident and other funds  17,556,391  20,049,186
Staff welfare expenses  2,667,670  2,224,198

230,710,978  214,134,734
(a) Defined benefit Plans

GRATUITY PLANS : The gratuity scheme of a company is covered under a group gratuity cum Life Assurance cash
accumulation policy offered by LIC of India. The funding to the scheme is done through an approved gratuity trust. Every
employee who has completed a minimum five years service is entitled to gratuity based on fifteen days last drawn salary
for every completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs.1,000,000/-. The disclosures as required pursuant to the
Revised Accounting Standard -15 is as under:-

Net Employee Benefit Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current service cost  1,644,279  2,585,256
Add : Interest cost on present value of defined benefit
obligation as at the beginning of the year  4,120,802  3,922,088
Expected return on plan assets  (1,037,383)  (1,585,509)
Add: Net actuarial( gain) / loss recognized in the year  (1,178,149)  (608,906)
Add: Past service cost  90,877  -
Net Gratuity Cost  3,640,426  4,312,929

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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Details of Provision for gratuity recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of year  36,810,825  51,510,024

Less: Unrecognised past service cost  -  -

Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of year  1,262,885  18,411,633

Funded Status-Net Liability/(Asset)  35,547,940  33,098,391

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation are as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation 51,510,024  49,026,104

Add: Interest cost  4,120,802  3,922,088

Add: Current service cost  1,644,279  2,585,256

Benefits paid  (19,286,131)  (3,295,737)

Add: Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation  (1,178,149)  (727,687)

Closing defined benefit obligation 36,810,825  51,510,024

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets  18,411,633  17,140,642

Add: Expected return on plan assets  1,037,383  1,585,509

Add: Contributions by employer  1,100,000  3,100,000

Benefits paid  (19,286,131)  (3,295,737)

Add: Actuarial gains / (losses)  -  (118,781)

Closing fair value of plan assets  1,262,885  18,411,633

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets  1,037,383  1,585,509

Add: Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets  -  88,803

Actual Return on Plan Assets  1,037,383  1,674,312

Define Benefits plan for 5 years  31.03.2014  31.03.2013  31.03.2012  31.03.2011  31.03.2010

GRATUITY

Net (Asset)/Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

(a) Present Value of Obligation as at the close of the year  36,810,825  51,510,024  49,026,104  47,274,571  42,482,700

(b) Fair value of plan asset as at the close of the year  1,262,885  18,411,633  17,140,642  16,479,010  15,080,224

(c) (Asset)/Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 35,547,940  33,098,391  31,885,462  30,795,561  27,402,476

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

(DBO) during the year ended

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss   (1,178,149)  (727,687)  1,104,032  1,081,555  (1,241,885)

Changes in the fair value of Plan Assets

Actuarial Gain/(Loss)   -  (118,781)  (46,665)  (37,478)  (96,453)

The expected return on plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning of the period, for returns over the entire life of
the related obligation. The gratuity scheme contribution is invested in a group gratuity-cum-life assurance cash accumulation policy
offered by LIC of India. The expected return on plan assets is taken on the basis of the LIC fund statement received.

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

%  %
Insurer Managed fund through Approved Trust 100  100
The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity are shown below: %  %
Discount rate 8.00%  8.00
Expected rate of return on Plan assets 9.25%  9.25
Salary escalation 7.00%  7.00
Mortality rate LIC (1994-96) LIC (1994-96)

ULTIMATE ULTIMATE
Employee turnover:-
Upto 30  years 1.00% 1.00%
Upto 44  years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 44 years 3.00% 3.00%
Method of Valuation Projected Unit Projected Unit

Credit Credit
The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
SUPERANNUATION BENEFIT

Apart from being covered under the Gratuity Plan, certain employees of the Company participate in a Superannuation Benefit; a
defined contribution plan administrated by Life Insurance Corporation ("LIC"). The Company makes contributions based on a specified
percentage of salary of each covered employee. The Company does not have any further obligation to the superannuation plan
beyond making such contributions. Upon retirement or separation (only after completion of 5 years of services) an employee becomes
entitled for superannuation benefit, as determined by LIC, which is paid directly to the concerned employee. The Company contributed
Rs.300,000 (Previous Year Nil) to the Superannuation Plan.
27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expenses 133,283,895  106,120,020
Other borrowing costs  3,890,719  10,455,515
Applicable (gain)/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation  10,885,712  9,475,975

 148,060,326  126,051,510
28 OTHER EXPENSES

Consumption of stores and spares* 34,940,988  50,318,578
Consumption of packing materials 10,789,795  8,272,356
Power and fuel  71,945,255  76,197,195
Fabrication expenses  7,865,632  25,044,562
Freight , cartage and octroi  7,076,945  13,341,417
Rent (refer note no.37)  948,142  920,140
Rates and taxes  1,619,437  1,722,994
Insurance 5,422,520  4,782,814
Research & development expenses  667  6,900
Repairs to plant & machinery 25,887,098  21,911,856
Repairs to buildings  1,542,074  2,222,009
Machinery rent  118,186  306,325
Repairs others  4,752,995  9,257,646
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Directors' sitting fees 262,500  277,500

Auditor's remuneration and expenses
- Audit fee 250,000  250,000
- Tax audit fee  50,000  50,000
- Taxation matters  75,000  75,000

Legal and professional expenses  3,954,596  1,591,776

(Decrease) / Increase of excise duty on inventories  (128,466)  421,640

Freight and forwarding charges  31,432,191  36,605,009

Selling expenses  3,172,091  1,716,170

Donations and contribution to charitable institutions -  500

Loss on sale / write off of assets  -  308,005

Prior period Items  28,033,733  52,865

Loss From AOP  3,051

Miscellaneous expenses  27,928,503  15,769,405

267,942,933  271,422,662

*Including loose tools consumed

Stores and Spare Consumed:  % of  % of

 Consumption  Consumption

Imported  22.45  7,845,095  25.30  12,732,982

Indigenous  77.55  27,095,893  74.70  37,585,596

 100.00  34,940,988  100.00  50,318,578

29 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Net profit as per profit and loss account  598,084,600  (58,466,070)

Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares

- Number of share at the beginning of the year  10,397,478  10,397,478

- Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year  10,397,478  10,397,478

- Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 10,397,478  10,397,478

Basic Earnings Per Share (In Rs.)  57.52  (5.62)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.)  57.52  (5.62)

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (In Rs.) 10.00  10.00

30. Foreign currency exposures recognized by the Company that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or

otherwise as at 31st March, 2014 are as under:

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

S.No. Particulars USD EURO CHF JPY 

  As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

i) Debtors 15,568.30 9,225 - - - 5,211 22,51,605 - 

ii) Creditors - 8,330 - 7,523 78,624 96,533 - 14,20,000 

iii) Loans 576,667 1,551,225 - - - - - 41,454,000 
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

31. Details of dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises.

32. Borrowing costs amounting to Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 9,860,154) attributable to acquisition and construction of fixed assets
have been capitalized during the year.

33. In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the value at which they are stated in the foregoing Balance Sheet.

34. Value of imports calculated on C.I.F. basis in respect of -

Raw Material              2,027,278 5,989,715

Components & Spare Parts              7,845,095 15,029,885

Capital Goods            18,653,401 62,392,098

Total            28,525,774 83,411,698

35. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Interest              1,626,437 2,487,668

Others                 - 493,443

Total 1,626,437 2,981,111

36. Foreign Currency Earnings

Export of Goods on FOB basis -         -

Sl. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2014 
(Amount in Rs.) 

As on 31.03.2013 
(Amount in Rs.) 

 Principle Interest Principle Interest 
a) The principle amount and interest due thereon (to be 

shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as 
at the end of each accounting Year. 

49,810,738 - 96,744,132 - 

b)  The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of 
section 16 of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development 2006, along with the amounts of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year. 

- - - - 

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of 
delay in making payment (which have been but beyond 
the appointed day during the year) but without adding 
the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development 2006. 

- - - - 

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at 
the end of each accounting year. 

- - - - 

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and 
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date, 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the 
small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development 2006. 

- - - - 

 

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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37. Assets taken on Operative Lease

The Company has taken on lease certain assets with lease term upto 11 months, which are subject to renewal at mutual
consent thereafter. These arrangements can be terminated by either party after giving due notice. The other information in
pursuant to Accounting Standard-19 is given hereunder.

38. Related party disclosure under Accounting Standard 18

During the year the company had entered into transactions with related parties. Those transactions along with related balances
as at March 31, 2014 and for the year then ended are presented in the following table. List of related parties along with nature
and volume of transaction is given below:

a) Holding Company : M/s Anadi Investments Pvt. Ltd.

b) Subsidiary Company : M/s Majestic IT Services Ltd.

c) Enterprises in which the Company has

significant influence : M/s. Brij Mohan Lall & Associates (Dissolved in June-2013)

d) Key Management Personnel : Mr. Mahesh Munjal (Managing Director)

e) Relatives of Key Management personnel : Mr. Aayush Munjal & Ms. Ashima Munjal

f) Enterprises over which key management

personnel and their relatives are able

to exercise significant influence : M/s Munjal Showa Ltd.

g) Employee welfare trust where there is control : i) Majestic Auto Ltd. - Employee Gratuity Fund

ii) Majestic Auto Ltd. - Superannuation Fund

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

a) The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases for each 
of the following Periods: 
 
i) Not later than one year  
ii)  Later than one year and not later than five year  
iii)  Later than five year 

Year ended 
31.3.2014 

(Rs. ) 
- 
- 
- 

Year ended 
31.3.2013 

(Rs. ) 
- 
- 
- 

b) Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the year with separate 
amounts for 
i)  Minimum lease payments 
ii)  Contingent rents 

 
 

-- 

 
 
920,140 
- 

c) Sub lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the Statement of profit and loss for 
the year 

N.A N.A 
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

Particulars Subsidiary 
Company  

Subsidiary 
Company  

Enterprise
s in which 

the 
company 
significant 
influence. 

Enterprise
s in which 

the 
company 
significant 
influence. 

Key 
manageme

nt 
personnel 

Key 
managemen
t personnel 

Relative of 
Key 

managemen
t personnel 

Relative of 
Key 

managemen
t personnel 

Enterprises 
over which 

key 
managemen

t & their 
relatives are 

able to 
exercise 

significant 
infuences 

Enterprises 
over which 

key 
managemen

t & their 
relatives are 

able to 
exercise 

significant 
infuences 

Employees 
welfare 

trust where 
there is 
control 

Employee
s welfare 

trust 
where 

there is 
control 

  31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 

Sale of Goods                       
M/s Munjal 
Showa Ltd. - - - - - - - - 4093602 2440357 - - 

Purchase of 

Goods             

M/s Munjal 
Showa Ltd. - - - - - - - - 583274 92996 - - 

Reimbursemen

t of Expenses - 691795                     

Interest Paid - - - - 22819941 16516354 - - - - - - 

Loan Paid - 24520000 - - - - - - - - - - 
Share 

Application 

Money 4470000 -           

Loan Received - - - - 119050000 12750000 - - - - - - 

Loan 

Outstanding - 24520000     263300000 144250000 - - - - - - 

Profir from BM 
Lall & Asso. - - -3051 30721 - - - - - - - - 
Balance with BM 
Lall & Assocites - - - 7998270 - - - - - - - - 
Remuneration 

Paid                         

Mahesh Munjal - - - -  5419290* 5783065*  - - - - - - 

Aayush Munjal - - - - - - 1941476 1327825 - - - - 

M/s Majestic 
Auto Ltd.                         
Superannuation 
Fund - - - - - - - - - - 973645 300000 

Gratutity                         

M/s Majestic 
Auto Ltd.                         
Employee 
Gratuty Fund - - - - - - - - - - 4026869 3100000 

Investment                       
Majestic IT 
Services Ltd. 

14500000
0 100000000 - - - - - - - - - - 

Receivable                       

Munjal Showa 
Ltd. - - - - - - - - 364922 364922 - - 

Payable                       

Munjal Showa 
Ltd. - - - - - - - - 92996 92996 - - 

 

Transactions with related parties during the year ended 31.03.2014 (Amount in Rs.)

*Including perquisites as per Income Tax Act 1961.
Note: No amount has been provided as doubtful debts or advances / written off or written back in the year in respects of debts due
from / to above related parties.
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39. SEGMENT DISCLOSURE
Business Segment         (Amount in Rs.)

40. The Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules 2011 has further amended AS-11, "The effects of changes
in foreign exchange rates" vide Notification No. G.S.R 914(E) dated December 29, 2011 which amends the principal regulation
published vide Notification No. G.S.R 739(E) dated December 7, 2006, and subsequently amended vide Notification No. G.S.R
212(E) dated March 27, 2008, G.S.R 225(E) dated March 31,2009 and G.S.R 378(E) dated May 11,2011. Before these
amendments, AS-11 required the exchange gain/losses on the long term foreign currency monetary items in so far as they
relate to the acquisition of depreciable Capital Asset to be charged off fully in the Profit & Loss Account. The amended AS-11
provides an irrevocable option to the company to add or deduct the exchange rate fluctuation on long term foreign currency
monetary items from the cost of the Capital asset and depreciate the same over the balance life of the Capital asset. The
amendment is applicable retrospectively from the financial year beginning on or after December 7, 2006. The Company had
not earlier exercised the option as per above said principal regulation and opts not to exercise the option under Companies
(Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules 2011 for accounting year ended on March 31, 2014 and accordingly has
charged exchange difference related to the long term foreign currency monetary items to the statement of profit and loss.

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

Fine Blanking 
Components

Mufflers Electricals Spokes Other Operations Elimin
ations

Consolidated Fine Blanking 
Components

Mufflers Electctricals Spokes Other 
Operations

Elimin
ations

Consolidated

1 SEGMENT REVENUE 

Net Sales / Income from operations   184,215,154    134,581,162      666,055,817   22,783,448          38,580,387  -   1,046,215,968   207,870,997   881,627,513      337,874,476   68,134,394   38,781,254        -     1,534,288,634 

Less: Inter segment Revenue                   -                       -                        -                   -                           -    -                      -                     -                     -                        -                   -                   -          -                        -   

NET SALES/ INCOME FROM 
OPERATIONS 

  184,215,154    134,581,162      666,055,817   22,783,448          38,580,387  -   1,046,215,968   207,870,997   881,627,513      337,874,476   68,134,394   38,781,254        -     1,534,288,634 

2 SEGMENT RESULTS 

Profit before Tax, Interest & Other Income        (804,225)   (126,084,633)      (83,390,402)   (5,502,444)              (925,641)  -    (216,707,345)       4,542,340   (34,226,952)  -34,709,2 89      (643,248)     1,245,785        -    -63,791,3 64 

Total        (804,225)   (126,084,633)      (83,390,402)   (5,502,444)              (925,641)  -    (216,707,345)       4,542,340   (34,226,952)  -34,709,2 89      (643,248)     1,245,785        -    -63,791,3 64 

Less: i) Finance Cost      148,060,326      126,051,510 

ii) Other un-allocable expenditure, Net of un-
allocable income 

     (60,294,560)      (80,905,410)

Total Profit before tax/extra 
oridinary/exceptional items

   (304,473,111)    (108,937,464)

Profit on Sale on Long Term Investments      777,991,992                      - 

Provision for Taxation    (124,565,719)      (50,471,394)

Profit after tax      598,084,600      (58,466,070)

3 OTHER INFORMATION 

Segment Assets-Fixed / Current 
Assets/Investments 

  325,247,498    119,121,128   1,497,302,788   82,786,896        147,572,649  -   2,172,030,959   353,275,887   265,883,930   1,427,719,919   36,208,905   48,796,561        -     2,131,885,202 

Unallocated Corporate Asset      375,197,447      226,997,228 

TOTAL ASSETS   325,247,498    119,121,128   1,497,302,788   82,786,896        147,572,649  -   2,547,228,406   353,275,887   265,883,930   1,427,719,919   36,208,905   48,796,561   -      2,358,882,430 

Segment Liabilities-Term/ Current Liabilities   213,175,719      87,930,402      858,907,133   29,315,284          19,615,986  -   1,208,944,524   180,572,131   338,114,430   1,041,366,308   33,997,380   24,632,899   -      1,618,683,148 

Unallocated Corporate Liabilities             700,000             700,000 

TOTAL LIABILITIES   213,175,719      87,930,402      858,907,133   29,315,284          19,615,986  -   1,209,644,524   180,572,131   338,114,430   1,041,366,308   33,997,380   24,632,899   -      1,619,383,148 

4 Capital Expenditure for the year          207,854           208,961      101,658,867  -            2,425,807  -      104,501,489     51,180,082       2,976,136      246,846,415                 -     30,716,720        -        331,719,353 

5 Depreciation for the year     32,255,089        4,493,970        97,530,008          19,258          10,818,415  -      145,116,740     34,250,825       7,151,696        86,148,345          19,258   19,650,571        -        147,220,695 

6 Other Non Cash Expenditure                   -                       -                        -                   -                           -          -                        -                     -                     -                        -                   -                   -          -                        -   

 - 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Majestic Auto Ltd.,

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Majestic Auto Limited ("the Company") and its
subsidiary, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March'2014, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance
with accounting principals generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made  by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a. In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2014;

b. In the case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of the Loss of the Company for the year then ended and;

c. In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Company for the year then ended.

 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.
 Chartered Accountants

 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana (Anil Gupta)
Date : 30.05.2014 Partner

 M.N0.089988
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
 AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT

 OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.

 Chartered Accountants
 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana Rajesh Saini Prakash Chandra Patro Mahesh Munjal S.S.Khosla (Anil Gupta)
Date  : 30.05.2014  AGM (Company Secretary)  CFO  CMD Director Partner

 M.N0.089988

As at  As at
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS Note No.  (Rs.)     (Rs.)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 2             105,982,280  103,982,280
Reserve and Surplus 3                    1,141,173,812  581,630,629

 1,247,156,092 685,612,909
Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 4                          836,084,765 955,336,907
Other Long-term liabilities 5                         7,936,228 37,464,928
Long-term provisions 6                            36,184,216  33,574,865

 880,205,209 1,026,376,700
Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 7  66,094,662 109,333,817
Trade payables 8                           155,915,867 190,679,400
Other current liabilities 9                           88,619,205    306,232,542
Short-term provisions 10                             32,075,692    1,539,594

342,705,426 607,785,353
TOTAL                       2,470,066,727 2,319,774,962

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11                       1,583,932,268 1,638,594,685
Intangible assets                               64,363,250 77,384,750
Capital work-in-progress                            83,616,885 75,004,047
Intangible assets under development  - 173,400

                      1,731,912,403 1,791,156,882
Non-current investments 12                          966,946 2,462,151
Deferred tax assets (Net) 13                          160,306,235    35,813,254
Long-term loans and advances 14                          123,304,369 51,350,068

 284,577,551 89,625,473
 2,016,489,954 1,880,782,355

Current assets
Current investments 15                                             - 6,798,270
Inventories 16                          105,038,770 141,394,871
Trade receivables 17                          184,441,977 136,961,065
Cash and Bank balances 18                               7,090,491 19,893,103
Short-term loans and advances 19                           156,681,346 133,645,425
Other current assets 20                                   324,188 299,873

 453,576,773    438,992,607
TOTAL  2,470,066,727 2,319,774,962

Significant accounting policies 1
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

As at  As at
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS Note No.  (Rs.)     (Rs.)

Income:

Revenue from Operations  (Gross) 22   1,183,574,914 1,772,053,476

Less:Excise Duty  122,452,183 226,650,738

Revenue from Operations (Net)   1,061,122,732 1,545,402,738

Other Income 23   102,613,496 82,818,880

Total Revenue   1,163,736,228 1,628,221,618

Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 24   619,092,666 960,383,210

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade  6,107,199 40,776,335

Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and  Stock-in-Trade 25  31,081,482 (33,944,168)

Employee benefits expense 26  251,284,124 221,902,370

Finance costs 27   148,212,300 126,128,345

Depreciation and amortisation expense 11   162,826,581 149,410,092

Other expenses 28  288,146,404 285,167,441

Total expenses  1,506,750,756 1,749,823,625

Profit before tax/extra ordinary/exceptional items (343,014,528) (121,602,007)
Profit on sale of long terms investments 777,991,992 -
Profit before tax   434,977,464 (121,602,007)

Less: Tax expenses:

Current Tax 79,500,000 -
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 79,500,000  -
Deferred tax  (124,492,982) (50,999,670)
Tax with respect to earlier years  (72,737) 528,276

Profit / (Loss) for the year   559,543,183 (71,130,613)

Earnings per Share (in Rs.) 29

(Face value of Rs. 10/- each)

- Basic  53.82 (6.84)
- Diluted 53.82 (6.84)

Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
 AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT

 OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.

 Chartered Accountants
 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana Rajesh Saini Prakash Chandra Patro Mahesh Munjal S.S.Khosla (Anil Gupta)
Date   : 30.05.2014  AGM (Company Secretary)  CFO  CMD Director Partner

 M.N0.089988
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and Extraordinary items   434,977,464  (121,602,007)
Adjustment for:
Add:
a) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses  162,826,581  149,410,093
b) Exchange Difference  10,885,712  9,475,975
c) Loss on fixed Assets sold/discarded  -  308,005
d) Interest -other and financial charges  137,174,614  116,652,370
e) Increase in Provision for Gratuity (Net of payment)  2,449,549  1,212,929
f) Prior period expense  28,033,733  652,865
g) Provision for doutful debts written off/(written back)  (193,575)  341,176,614  (371,100)  277,341,137
Less:
a) Interest received on Loans, Deposits  2,769,198  2,034,938
b) Dividend income on

From Long term Investments (Non Trade)  94,061,160  70,995,870
c) Profit from investment in AOP (Non Trade)  (3,051)  30,721
d) Profit on sale of Fixed Assets  -  123,291
e) Profit on sale if Investments  777,991,992  874,819,299  -  73,184,820
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes  (98,665,221)  82,554,310
Adjustment for:
a) Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payable  (34,935,669)  802,444
b) Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities  (65,644,840)  46,919,284
c) (Increase)/decrease in inventories  36,356,101  (34,776,910)
d) (Increase)/decrease in Loan and advance & other current assets  (32,112,224)  18,788,442
e) (Increase)/decrease in Trade and other receivable  (47,287,337)  (143,623,969)  48,004,435  79,737,695
Cash Generated from Operations  (242,289,190)  162,292,005
Less:
a) Direct Taxes Paid  30,402,314  5,112,629
b) Exchange Difference  10,885,712  9,475,975
c) Net prior period expenses/ Tax adjustments  27,960,996  69,249,022  1,181,141  15,769,745
Net Cash Flow operating activities  (311,538,212)  146,522,260

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
a) Sale of Fixed Assets  -  541,201
c) Interest received on Loan deposit  2,769,198  2,034,938
d) Dividend received  94,061,160  70,995,870
e) Purchase of Fixed Assets  (103,582,102)  (342,488,900)
f) Share in AOP profit  (3,051)  30,721
g) Sale of Investments  786,285,467  -
Net cash from (used in) Investments activities  779,530,672  (268,886,170)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a) Repayment of borrowing  (363,670,458)  (133,313,205)
b) Interest -other and Financial charges  (137,174,614)  (126,512,524)
c) Proceed from borrowings  20,050,000  381,692,499
d) Less Dividend paid  -  68,228
Cash Generated(used in) from Financing Activities  (480,795,072)  121,798,542

D. NET INCREASE(+)/DECREASE(-) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)  (12,802,612)  (565,368)
cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year  19,893,103  20,458,471
cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year  7,090,491  19,893,103

NOTE TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
1. Cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balance shown in Note No. 18 of the Balance sheet
2. Prior year figures have been regrouped and recast whereever necessary

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
 AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT

 OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
 For and on behalf of B.D. Bansal & Co.

 Chartered Accountants
 Firm Regn. No. 000621N

Place : Ludhiana Rajesh Saini Prakash Chandra Patro Mahesh Munjal S.S.Khosla (Anil Gupta)
Date   : 30.05.2014  AGM (Company Secretary)  CFO  CMD Director Partner

 M.N0.089988
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include accounts of Majestic Auto Limited (MAL) and its wholly owned
subsidiary, Majestic IT Services Limited, a company incorporated in India. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified by
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,(as amended) and in particular Accounting Standard 21
(AS 21)-'Consolidated Financial Statements.

B. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and comply with the
accounting standards as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended)
and the relevant presentational requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

C. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis of accounting, unless stated otherwise and comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards
('AS') prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 08/2014 dated April 04,
2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
The accounting policiesadopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of the
previous year.

D. FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

a) Fixed assets including intangible assets are stated at cost net of cenvat, less accumulated depreciation
and/ or impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets comprise purchased softwares/licenses. All costs till
commencement of commercial production attributable to the fixed assets and intangible assets are
capitalized.

b) Depreciation on fixed assets including intangible assets has been provided on straight-line method at
the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

c) The cost of Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.
d) In respect of assets added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis

with reference to the month of addition/disposal.
e) Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
f) Intangible assets are recognised if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable

to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. These assets
are valued at cost which comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure.

E. INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Investments that are readily realizable
and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments. All other investments
are classified as long term investments. Current investments (excluding current maturities of long term
investments) are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are carried at cost.
Provision for diminution in value of long term investments is made only if such decline is not temporary.

F. INVENTORIES

a) Finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is considered at material cost
on movement moving weighted average basis plus appropriate overheads.

b) Work in progress is valued at material cost on movement moving weighted average basis plus appropriate
overheads.

c) Scrap is valued at net realizable value.
d) Goods in transit are valued at cost.
e) Other inventories are valued at cost on moment moving weighted average basis.
f) The liability of excise duty on finished goods and scrap lying in the factory at year end is estimated on

the basis of sales price of goods and excise rates prevailing on the said date, while determining the
cost of closing stock of finished goods and scrap.

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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G. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Superannuation, Provident and Gratuity Funds are accounted for on accrual basis with corresponding
payments to recognized scheme/fund. Short term employees' benefits are recognized as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit and loss for the year in which the related services rendered.
The liability for gratuity (in the nature of a defined benefit obligation) is provided on the basis of actuarial
valuation (PUC method) conducted by Life Insurance Company of India (LIC), since the gratuity scheme of
the company is covered under a group gratuity cum life assurance cash accumulation policy of the LIC.
Actuarial gains or loss arising from such valuation are charged to revenue in the year in which they arise.

H. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from sale of products/job-work is recognized on dispatch of goods from factory premises and is
recognized on accrual basis except for export sales, which are booked on the basis of date of custom
clearance.
Gross sales as reflected in the financial statements are inclusive of excise duty and net of rebate / trade
discounts and returns.
Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis on time proportion method, taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.
Exports benefits are recognized on an accrual basis at the anticipated realizable value, based on past
experience.

I. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged against the profit of the year in which it is
incurred. Capital expenditure on research and development is shown as an addition to fixed assets and
depreciation is provided on the same basis as for other fixed assets.

J. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
The Company accounts for effects of difference in foreign exchange rates in accordance with Accounting
Standard 11 notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
a) Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of

transaction/ negotiations.
b) Monetary foreign currencies items outstanding at the year end are restated into rupees at the rate of

exchange prevailing on the Balance Sheet date.
c) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.
d) Any income or expenses on account of exchange rate difference either on settlement or on transaction

is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
e) In respect of forward contracts, forward premium or discount arising at the inception of forward contract

is amortized over the life of contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which exchange rates change. Any profit and loss arising on
cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contract is recognized as income or as expense for the
year.

K. TAXATION
The provision for current income tax liability is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the
consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods.
Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future. MAT Credit entitlement can be carried forward and
utilized for a specific period as prescribed under the law from the year in which the same is availed. Accordingly,
it is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the Company and the asset can be measured reliably.

L. GOVERNMENT GRANTS
Government grants are deducted from the value of the concerned asset if the grant is specifically received
for the purchase, construction or acquisition of the asset. However, if it is received as a contribution towards
the total investment or by way of contribution to its capital outlay and no repayment is ordinarily required to
be made; such grants are treated as capital reserves.

M. ACCOUNTING FOR ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Examples of such estimates include estimation of
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, estimated useful life of fixed assets, classification
of assets / liabilities etc. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates
is recognized in accordance with the requirements of the respective accounting standards.

N. IMPAIRMENT
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date in accordance with Accounting
Standard 28, 'Impairment of Assets', to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. An impairment
loss is charged to the statement of profit & loss in the year in which an assets is identified as impaired.

O. ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
asset are classified as operating leases. Operating lease charges are expensed on a straight line basis with
reference to lease terms and other considerations.

P. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets to the extent that they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put
to use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Q. SEGMENT REPORTING
a) The Company has disclosed business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The Company

has identified four separate segments i.e. Fine Blanking Components, Mufflers, Spokes and Electricals.
The Segments are identified with regard to the dominant source, nature of risks and returns, internal
organization and management structure and internal reporting systems.

b) The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the
Company.

c) Segment revenues, Results and Capital employed figures include the respective amounts identifiable
to each of the segments. Interest and other financial charges/ incomes are reported at corporate level.
Also those assets and liabilities which are not identifiable to the individual segments are reported at
corporate level.

d) The inter segmental revenue is accounted for on the basis of transfer price agreed to amongst segments
as per market trend.

R. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.
A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

S. CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow
Statements and presents cash flows by operating, investing and financing activities of the Company. The
Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into cash, to be cash
equivalents.

T. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented
is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding without a corresponding change in resources. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

2 SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
15,000,000 (Previous Year 15,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  150,000,000  150,000,000
25,500,000 (Previous Year 25,500,000) Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each  255,000,000  250,000,000

 405,000,000  400,000,000
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
10,398,978 (Previous Year 10,398,978) Equity Shares of  Rs.10/- each  103,989,780  103,989,780
200,000 (Previous Year Nil) Preference Shares of  Rs.10/- each 2,000,000 -

105,989,780 103,989,780
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
10,397,478 (Previous Year 10,397,478) Equity Shares of  Rs.10/- each
fully paid up  103,974,780  103,974,780
Add: Shares forfeited (Amount paid up)  7,500  7,500
200,000 (Previous Year Nil) Preference Shares of  Rs.10/- each 2,000,000 -

 105,982,280  103,982,280
a) Reconciliation of Equity & Preference shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

Particulars 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
 Number  Amount(Rs)  Number  Amount(Rs)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  10,397,478  103,974,780  10,397,478  103,974,780
Add: Shares forfeited (Amount paid up)  -  7,500  -  7,500
Changes during the year 200,000 2,000,000  -  -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year  10,597,478  105,982,280  10,397,478  103,982,280

b) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to Equity/Preference shares

Equity/Preference shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10/- per share. Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential
amount, in proportion to their shareholding. Preference shares shall be given preference over equity shares in respect of
payment of dividend and capital distribution at the time of winding up of the company.

c) Shares held by holding company

Particulars 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
 Number  Amount(Rs)  Number  Amount(Rs)

 M/s Anadi Investments (P) Ltd.  7,757,687  77,576,870  7,757,687  77,576,870
d) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Particulars 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
 No. of Shares  % holding  No. of Shares  % holding

 M/s Anadi Investments (P) Ltd.  7,757,687  74.61  7,757,687 74.61

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
CAPITAL RESERVE
As per last Balance Sheet  3,000,000  3,000,000
SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE
As per last Balance Sheet  12,952,386  12,952,386
GENERAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet  50,000,000  50,000,000
SURPLUS
As per last Balance Sheet   515,678,243  586,808,856
Add: Profit / (Loss) for  the year   559,543,183  (71,130,613)

 1,075,221,426  515,678,243

 1,141,173,812  581,630,629

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS Non-Current  Current  Non-Current  Current

FROM BANKS

Secured:

Rupee Term loans  342,784,765  -  617,880,382  72,184,000

Foreign Currency Term Loans  - 34,634,044  -  48,372,230

Unsecured:

Foreign Currency Term Loans - -  46,956,525  12,756,975

FROM OTHERS

Secured:

Bajaj Finance Limited  230,000,000  -  125,000,000  -

Unsecured:

Deposits (Refer Note 4 (b))  263,300,000  -  165,500,000  102,500,000

 836,084,765  34,634,044  955,336,907  235,813,205

Less : Current maturities shown under

other current liability (refer note no. 9) 34,634,044  235,813,205

 836,084,765  -  955,336,907  -

a) Terms of repayment of secured borrowings

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

Type of loan  Terms of repayment and Maturity Rate of Interest

 Rupee term loans

(i) Term loan- IDBI  Bank Repayable in 28 quarterly installments
commencing from 30-June-11 with first 12
installments of Rs.3,800,000 each, next 12
installments of Rs.11,100,000 each and
remaining 4 installments of Rs. 10,300,000
each.

(ii) Term loan- Catholic Syrian Bank Repayable in 26 quarterly installments
commencing from 31-May-11 with first 12
installments of Rs.4,350,000 each, Next 12
installments of Rs.12,575,000 each and
last 2 installments of Rs.23,450,000 Lakhs
each.

(iii) Term loan- HDFC  Bank Repayable after one year or rollover for
further period. 

 10.25% per annum 

Principal including interest will be repaid
during the year (360 dyas from
disbursement date) 

 Yearly LIBOR+62 to 
67BPS 

v) Bajaj Finance Ltd Principal including interest will be
repayable within two year. 

 Rate of interest -10.60% 

 Nature of Security 

Loan is secured by Subservient charge on all the Current
Assets and Movable Fixed Assets of the Borrower (both
present and future) of the Company. These Loans are further
secured by personal guarantee of Managing Director of the

Loan is secured by pledge of equity shares of Hero MotoCorp
Limited. 

Term Loans is secured primary by hypothecate by way of
Subservient charges on all movable plant & machinery, fixed
assets both present & future of the Company 
and Secondary-Pledge of equity shares of Hero Motocorp
Limited. 

Term Loans are secured by mortgage over the immovable
properties on pari-passu basis and first charge on entire fixed
assets of the Company both present & future on pari-passu
basis and also secured by Second Charge on entire current
assets of the Company both present and future. These Term
Loans are also further secured by personal guarantee of
Managing Director of the Company.

Others

34,634,044                  

 The rate of interest on the 
loans ranges from 12.00% 

to 12.10% per annum. 

 (iv) Buyer's Credit  Standard Chartered Bank, 
UK (LOU issuing Bank "Yes Bank Ltd") 

67,800,000                  

94,984,765                  

180,000,000                

230,000,000                

 Amount (including 

current maturities) as 
on 31.03.2014

(Rs.) 

 Foreign currency term loans
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b) Terms of Repayment for unsecured deposits.

 Deposits from Director  263,300,000  144,250,000
 Inter Corporate Deposits  -  21,250,000

 263,300,000  165,500,000
 Repayable as per the terms of individual deposit ranging from 24 months to 36 months from the date of acceptance of deposits

5 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Deposits & Trade Payables 7,936,228   37,464,928

 7,936,228  37,464,928
6 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for employees benefit
Provision for Gratuity   36,184,216  33,574,865

 36,184,216  33,574,865
7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured :
i) Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from banks  34,713,636  84,424,817
ii) Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from banks  31,381,026  -
Unsecured :

Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from banks  -  24,909,000
 66,094,662  109,333,817

Nature of Security

a) i) The Secured working capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of stock in trade and book debts and
other current assets of the Company both present and future on pari-passu basis and also secured by second pari-
passu charge on the immovable properties and entire fixed assets (both present & future) of the Company. These
Loans are further secured by personal guarantee of Managing Director of the Company.

ii) The Secured working capital Loans from Yes Bank Ltd. are secured by Subservient charge on all the Current Assets
and Movable Fixed Assets of the Borrower (both present and future) of the Company. These Loans are further
secured by personal guarantee of Managing Director of the Company.

b) The Unsecured working capital Loans from Banks are secured by personal guarantee of Directors of the Company.
8 TRADE PAYABLES

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises #  49,810,738  96,744,132
Others   106,105,129  93,935,268

  155,915,867  190,679,400
 # This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturity of long term Borrowings (refer note no.4)  34,634,044  235,813,205
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  207,937  1,003,098
Income Received in Advance  1,465,196  2,815,878
Advance from customers  2,068,899  2,795,874
Other payables (including Govt. dues, taxes,
employee benefits and other misc. items)  50,243,129  63,804,487

 88,619,205  306,232,542
10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for employees benefits
Gratuity  6,942  4,643
 Leave Encashment  868,750  834,951

Others
Provision for Income tax  30,500,000  -
Provision for wealth tax  700,000  700,000

32,075,692  1,539,594

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)
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11 FIXED ASSETS

12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NON-TRADE INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Quoted Equity Instruments

Hero Moto Corp Limited.
1,208,681 (Previous Year 1,577,686)
Equity shares of Rs.2/- each fully paid up 966,946  1,262,151
Other Investments
Investment in Capital of Association of Persons (AOP)

M/s Brij Mohan Lall & Associates
Total Investment in AOP -  7,998,270
Less:-Current Account shown as current
Investment (Refer Note No.15)  -  6,798,270

-  1,200,000
966,946 2,462,151

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 966,946  1,262,151
Market value of quoted investments 2,747,150,611  2,432,634,043
The Company was a member of M/s Brij Mohan Lall & Associates (AOP), whose constitution as at 01.04.2013 is as under.
AOP status dissolved as of 01.07.2013
Partners Share in Profit
M/s Brijmohan Lall & Associates (HUF) 20%

M/s Satyanand & Sons (HUF) 20%

Sh. Pankaj Munjal 20%

Sh. Naveen Munjal 20%

M/s Majestic Auto Ltd 20%

Total capital of AOP as on 31.03.2014 is Rs. Nil (Fixed Rs.Nil & Fluctuating Rs.Nil) Previous year Rs.7,998,270(Fixed Rs.
1,200,000 & Fluctuating Rs.6,798,270)

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

Description

(Own Assets) As at Additions Disposal/ Borrowing As at As at For the Disposal/ Upto As at As at

 1-Apr-13 Adjustments Cost 31-Mar-14 1-Apr-13 YearAdjustments 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13

(A) TANGIBLE ASSETS :

Leasehold Land 324,574,589          -                       -                     -                 324,574,589          9,041,075          3,616,430           -                  12,657,505         311,917,084         315,533,514         
Freehold Land 44,297,910            -                       -                     -                 44,297,910            -                         -                          -                  -                         44,297,910           44,297,910           
Buildings 429,958,653          43,572,063      -                     -                 473,530,716          65,420,065        13,760,219         -                  79,180,284         394,350,432         364,538,588         
Plant & Equipment 1,556,202,800       51,457,503      (978,712)        -                 1,606,681,591       674,336,319      128,762,569       -                  803,098,888       803,582,703         881,866,481         
Furniture & Fixtures 9,889,205              246,030           -                     -                 10,135,235            6,750,242          473,033              -                  7,223,275           2,911,960             3,138,963             
Vehicles 24,600,631            -                       -                     -                 24,600,631            9,230,288          1,867,259           -                  11,097,547         13,503,084           15,370,343           
Office Equipment 24,412,297            805,980           -                     -                 25,218,277            10,563,411        1,285,771           -                  11,849,182         13,369,095           13,848,886           
Total (A) 2,413,936,085       96,081,576      (978,712)        -                 2,509,038,949       775,341,400      149,765,281       -                  925,106,681       1,583,932,268      1,638,594,685      

PreviousYear 2,095,379,155       312,033,790    (3,337,014)     9,860,154  2,413,936,085       631,053,061      146,899,438       (2,611,099)  775,341,400       1,638,594,685      1,464,326,094      
(B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS : -                             -                         -                            -                            
Computer Software 4,337,674              39,800             -                     -                 4,377,474              1,181,553          705,825              -                  1,887,378           2,490,096             3,156,121             
Intangible Assets 76,198,178            -                       -                     -                 76,198,178            1,996,580          12,351,725         -                  14,348,305         61,849,873           74,201,598           
Trade Mark & Licesnces 37,500                   -                       -                     -                 37,500                   10,469               3,750                  -                  14,219                23,281                  27,031                  
Total (B) 80,573,352            39,800             -                     -                 80,613,152            3,188,602          13,061,300         -                  16,249,902         64,363,250           77,384,750           

PreviousYear 2,796,424              77,776,928      -                     -                 80,573,352            677,948             2,510,654           -                  3,188,602           77,384,750           2,118,476             
Total (A + B) 2,494,509,437       96,121,376      (978,712)        -                 2,589,652,101       778,530,002      162,826,581       -                  941,356,583       1,648,295,518      1,715,979,435      

PreviousYear 2,098,175,579       389,810,718    (3,337,014)     9,860,154  2,494,509,437       631,731,009      149,410,092       (2,611,099)  778,530,002       1,715,979,435      1,466,444,570      
Capital Work-in-Progress 83,616,885           75,004,047           
Intangible Assets under Development -                            173,400                

Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation Net Block
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13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (Net)
Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses booked but allowable for tax purposes in subsequent years  254,827,467  131,359,797
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Related to Fixed Assets 94,521,232  95,546,543
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)  160,306,235  35,813,254

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, considered good)
Capital Advances  7,516,139  12,771,351
Security Deposits  10,249,658  9,984,996
MAT Credit Entitlement  100,300,000  20,800,000
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions)  3,973,181  3,857,351
Others 1,265,391  3,936,370

 123,304,369  51,350,068
15 CURRENT INVESTMENT

Unquoted

ASSOCIATION OF PERSONS (NON TRADE)
M/s Brijmohan lall & Associates (Current Account) (Refer Note No. 12)  -  6,798,270

 -  6,798,270
Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments  -  6,798,270

16 INVENTORIES
(valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw Materials & Components  22,924,430  26,243,963
Work-in-Progress (Refer Note a (i))  38,273,432  67,878,833
Finished Goods (Refer Note a (ii))  14,281,447  16,457,387
Stores and Spares  24,544,503  18,250,105
Loose Tools  2,663,215  10,542,838
Scrap  2,351,743  1,651,884
Goods-in-Transit  -  369,861

 105,038,770  141,394,871
(a) Details of Inventory

(i) Work-in-progress
Spokes with Nipples & Washers  520,742  516,647
Mufflers  7,680,374  17,333,974
Fine Blanking components  11,320,032  20,539,287
Electricals  14,711,863  12,688,541
Others  4,040,421  16,800,384

 38,273,432  67,878,833
(ii) Finished Goods

Spokes with Nipples & Washers  282,091  253,624
Mufflers  1,807,223  11,430,653
Fine Blanking components  2,202,615  3,815,067
Electricals  9,657,598  624,966
Others  331,920  333,077

 14,281,447  16,457,387

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date of payment

Considered good 3,033,260  524,639
Considered doubtful  60,743,358  60,936,933

63,776,618 61,461,572
Less: Provision for Doubtful debts  60,743,358  60,936,933

3,033,260 524,639
Others Considered good  181,408,717  136,436,426

 184,441,977  136,961,065
18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand  274,434  228,211
Cheques/ Drafts in hand  -  1,580,295
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts  6,816,057  7,090,491  18,084,597  19,893,103

 7,090,491  19,893,103
19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured considered good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received  4,077,070  19,876,099
Balances with customs, excise, etc.  75,223,187  41,453,788
Advance paid to Suppliers  46,368,127  23,961,873
Prepaid Expenses  3,434,090  2,117,697
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions)  27,578,872  46,235,968

 156,681,346  133,645,425
20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured considered good)
Margin Money Deposits*  282,106  282,106

Interest accrued on Above  42,082  17,767
 324,188  299,873

 * Pledged as security for letters of credit / bank guarantees
21 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(I) Contingent Liabilities
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts

Sales Tax matters under Punjab Value Added Tax Act, 2005  -  42,700
Sales Tax matters under U.P. Trade Tax Act  198,108  198,108

(b) Guarantees
Bank Guarantees  18,796,800  24,996,800

(c) Letter of Credit 1,525,406  9,503,520
(i) Excise duty /Sale Tax paid under protest amounting to Rs.191,636 (Previous Year Rs.234,336) is appearing under

the head amounts recoverable.
a) It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending

resolution of the respective proceedings.
b) The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contigent liabilities.
c) Future cash outflows in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of judgements / decisions pending

with various forums / authorties.

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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(II) Commitments

Estimated value of contracts in capital accounts remaining

to be executed and not provided for (net of advance)     3,115,411  23,016,600
22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

Sale of Products 867,730,545  1,340,901,751
Sale of Services  147,186,637  186,203,221
Other Opertating Revenues  168,657,732  244,948,504

1,183,574,914  1,772,053,476
(a) Details of products sold

(i) Finished goods

Spokes with Nipples & Washers 22,783,448  68,134,394

Mufflers 152,617,675  992,196,948
Fine Blanking components  170,273,839  184,052,555
Electricals  479,020,992     13,128,629
Others  35,174,167  35,619,418

 859,870,121 1,293,131,944

(ii) Traded goods

Electricals 7,860,424  47,769,807
 7,860,424  47,769,807

867,730,545 1,340,901,751
(b) Details of sale of services

Job Charges  132,279,874  175,089,117
Others(IT projects) 14,906,763  11,114,104

 147,186,637  186,203,221
(c) Details of other operating revenues

Sale of scrap  162,155,961  192,263,652

Others  6,501,771  52,684,852
 168,657,732  244,948,504

23 OTHER INCOME

Interest on
-  Bank Deposits  58,028  279,843

-  Others  2,711,170  1,755,095

Dividend income from Long Term investments  94,061,160  70,995,870

Share of Profit from AOP  -  30,721

Rent received  144,180  149,388

Provisions/Liabilities no longer required written back  193,575  619,079

Profit on sale of Fixed asset  -  123,291

Other non-operating income  5,445,383  8,865,593

Total 102,613,496  82,818,880

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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24 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (Derived)
Opening inventories  26,243,963  32,809,031
Add: Purchases  615,773,133  954,188,003
Less: Closing inventories  22,924,430  26,613,824
Cost of material consumed  619,092,666  960,383,210
Details of Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials Consumed: % of % of

Consumption Consumption
Imported 0.33%  2,027,278  0.87  8,359,112
Indigenous 99.67%  617,065,388  99.13  952,024,098
Total 100.00%  619,092,666  100.00  960,383,210
Details of Raw Material Consumed

Steel Wire  16,099,855  48,661,624
Raw Materials & Components  587,797,773  829,231,195
Paints and Chemicals  10,718,716 25,681,990
Plating Material  4,476,322  56,808,401
Total  619,092,666  960,383,210

25 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
Closing inventories
- Finished goods  14,281,447  16,457,387
- Work-in-process  38,273,432  67,878,833
- Scrap  2,351,743  1,651,884

 54,906,622  85,988,104
Opening inventories
- Finished goods  16,457,387  9,217,832
- Work-in-process  67,878,833  41,978,997
- Scrap  1,651,884  847,107

85,988,104  52,043,936
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  31,081,482  (33,944,168)

26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, bonus etc.  230,436,707  198,956,164
Contribution to Provident and other funds  17,817,783  20,328,993
Staff welfare expenses  3,029,634  2,617,213

 251,284,124  221,902,370
(a) Defined benefit Plans

GRATUITY PLANS : The gratuity scheme of a company is covered under a group gratuity cum Life Assurance cash
accumulation policy offered by LIC of India. The funding to the scheme is done through an approved gratuity trust. Every
employee who has completed a minimum five years service is entitled to gratuity based on fifteen days last drawn salary
for every completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs.1,000,000/-. The disclosures as required pursuant to the
Revised Accounting Standard -15 is as under:-
Net Employee Benefit Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current service cost  1,867,703  2,805,731

Add : Interest cost on present value of defined benefit
obligation as at the beginning of the year  4,159,291  3,950,657

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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Expected return on plan assets  (1,037,383)  (1,585,509)
Add: Net actuarial( gain) / loss recognized in the year  (1,277,961)  (733,951)
Add: Past service cost  90,877  -
Net Gratuity Cost 3,802,527  4,436,928
Details of Provision for gratuity recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of year 37,454,043  51,991,141
Less: Unrecognised past service cost  -  -
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of year  1,262,885  18,411,633
Funded Status-Net Liability/(Asset)  36,191,158  33,579,508
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation are as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation  51,991,141  49,383,222
Add: Interest cost  4,159,291  3,950,657
Add: Current service cost  1,867,703  2,805,731
Benefits paid  (19,286,131)  (3,295,737)
Add: Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation  (1,277,961)  (852,732)
Closing defined benefit obligation  37,454,043  51,991,141
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets  18,411,633  17,140,642
Add: Expected return on plan assets  1,037,383  1,585,509
Add: Contributions by employer  1,100,000  3,100,000
Benefits paid  (19,286,131)  (3,295,737)
Add: Actuarial gains / (losses)  -  (118,781)
Closing fair value of plan assets  1,262,885  18,411,633
Actual Return on Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets  1,037,383  1,585,509
Add: Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets  -  88,803
Actual Return on Plan Assets  1,037,383  1,674,312

Define Benefits plan for 5 years  31.03.2014  31.03.2013  31.03.2012  31.03.2011  31.03.2010

GRATUITY

Net (Asset)/Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

(a) Present Value of Obligation as at the close of the year  37,454,043  51,991,141  49,383,222  47,407,394  42,504,987

(b) Fair value of plan asset as at the close of the year  1,262,885  18,411,633  17,140,642  16,479,010  15,080,224

(c) (Asset)/Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 36,191,158  33,579,508  32,242,580  30,928,384  27,424,763

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

(DBO) during the year ended

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss   (1,277,961)  (852,732)  (1,356,822)  1,070,908  (1,241,885)

Changes in the fair value of Plan Assets

Actuarial Gain/(Loss)   -  (118,781)  (46,665)  (37,478)  (96,453)

The expected return on plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning of the period, for returns over the entire life of
the related obligation. The gratuity scheme contribution is invested in a group gratuity-cum-life assurance cash accumulation policy
offered by LIC of India. The expected return on plan assets is taken on the basis of the LIC fund statement received.

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014
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 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
%  %

Insurer Managed fund through Approved Trust 100  100
The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity are shown below: %  %
Discount rate 8.00%  8.00
Expected rate of return on Plan assets 9.25%  9.25
Salary escalation 7.00%  7.00
Mortality rate LIC (1994-96) LIC (1994-96)

ULTIMATE ULTIMATE
Employee turnover:-
Upto 30  years 1.00% 1.00%
Upto 44  years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 44 years 3.00% 3.00%
Method of Valuation Projected Unit Projected Unit

Credit Credit
The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
SUPERANNUATION BENEFIT

Apart from being covered under the Gratuity Plan, certain employees of the Company participate in a Superannuation Benefit; a
defined contribution plan administrated by Life Insurance Corporation ("LIC"). The Company makes contributions based on a specified
percentage of salary of each covered employee. The Company does not have any further obligation to the superannuation plan
beyond making such contributions. Upon retirement or separation (only after completion of 5 years of services) an employee becomes
entitled for superannuation benefit, as determined by LIC, which is paid directly to the concerned employee. The Company contributed
Rs.300,000 (Previous Year Nil) to the Superannuation Plan.
27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expenses 133,283,895  106,120,020
Other borrowing costs  4,042,693  10,532,350
Applicable (gain)/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation  10,885,712  9,475,975

 148,212,300  126,128,345
28 OTHER EXPENSES

Consumption of stores and spares*  34,940,988 50,318,578
Consumption of packing materials  10,789,795  8,272,356
Power and fuel 73,336,584  77,147,201
Fabrication expenses  7,865,632  25,044,562
Freight , cartage and octroi 7,076,945  13,341,417
Rent (refer note no.37) 5,055,826  4,874,306
Rates and taxes  1,619,437  1,722,994
Insurance  5,422,520  4,782,814
Research & development expenses 667  6,900
Repairs to plant & machinery  25,887,098  21,911,856
Repairs to buildings  1,542,074  2,222,009
Machinery rent  118,186  306,325
Repairs others 4,899,176  9,428,040
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Directors' sitting fees 262,500  277,500

Auditor's remuneration and expenses

- Audit fee  287,500  302,000

- Tax audit fee  50,000  50,000

- Taxation matters 75,000  75,000

Legal and professional expenses 3,957,096  1,601,776

(Decrease) / Increase of excise duty on inventories  (128,466)  421,640

Freight and forwarding charges 31,432,191  36,605,009

Selling expenses 11,649,914  2,245,265

Donations and contribution to charitable institutions -  500

Loss on sale / write off of assets  -  308,005

Prior period Items  28,033,733  652,865

Loss From AOP 3,051  -

Miscellaneous expenses  33,968,957   23,248,523
 288,146,404 285,167,441

*Including loose tools consumed

Stores and Spare Consumed:  % of  % of

 Consumption  Consumption

Imported  22.45  7,845,095  25.30  12,732,982

Indigenous  77.55  27,095,893  74.70  37,585,596

 100.00  34,940,988  100.00  50,318,578

29 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Net profit as per profit and loss account  559,543,183  (71,130,613)

Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares

- Number of share at the beginning of the year  10,397,478  10,397,478

- Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year  10,397,478  10,397,478

- Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 10,397,478  10,397,478

Basic Earnings Per Share (In Rs.)  53.82  (6.84)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.)  53.82  (6.84)

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (In Rs.) 10.00  10.00

30. Foreign currency exposures recognized by the Company that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or

otherwise as at 31st March, 2014 are as under:

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

S.No. Particulars USD EURO CHF JPY 

  As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

As on 

31.03.2014 

As on 

31.03.2013 

i) Debtors 15,568.30 9,225 - - - 5,211 22,51,605 - 

ii) Creditors - 8,330 - 7,523 78,624 96,533 - 14,20,000 

iii) Loans 576,667 1,551,225 - - - - - 41,454,000 
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 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.)

31. Details of dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises.

32. Borrowing costs amounting to Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 9,860,154) attributable to acquisition and construction of fixed assets
have been capitalized during the year.

33. In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the value at which they are stated in the foregoing Balance Sheet.

34. Value of imports calculated on C.I.F. basis in respect of -

Raw Material              2,027,278 5,989,715

Components & Spare Parts              7,845,095 15,029,885
Capital Goods            18,653,401 62,392,098

Total            28,525,774 83,411,698

35. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Interest              1,626,437 2,487,668

Others                 - 493,443

Total 1,626,437 2,981,111

36. Foreign Currency Earnings

Export of Goods on FOB basis -         -

Sl. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2014 
(Amount in Rs.) 

As on 31.03.2013 
(Amount in Rs.) 

 Principle Interest Principle Interest 
a) The principle amount and interest due thereon (to be 

shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as 
at the end of each accounting Year. 

49,810,738 - 96,744,132 - 

b)  The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of 
section 16 of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development 2006, along with the amounts of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year. 

- - - - 

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of 
delay in making payment (which have been but beyond 
the appointed day during the year) but without adding 
the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development 2006. 

- - - - 

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at 
the end of each accounting year. 

- - - - 

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and 
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date, 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the 
small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development 2006. 

- - - - 
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37. Assets taken on Operative Lease

The Company has taken on lease certain assets with lease term upto 11 months, which are subject to renewal at mutual
consent thereafter. These arrangements can be terminated by either party after giving due notice. The other information in
pursuant to Accounting Standard-19 is given hereunder.

38. Related party disclosure under Accounting Standard 18

During the year the company had entered into transactions with related parties. Those transactions along with related balances

as at March 31, 2014 and for the year then ended are presented in the following table. List of related parties along with nature

and volume of transaction is given below:

a) Holding Company : M/s Anadi Investments Pvt. Ltd.

b) Subsidiary Company : M/s Majestic IT Services Ltd.

c) Enterprises in which the Company has

significant influence : M/s. Brij Mohan Lall & Associates (Dissolved in June-2013)

d) Key Management Personnel : Mr. Mahesh Munjal (Managing Director)

e) Relatives of Key Management personnel : Mr. Aayush Munjal & Ms. Ashima Munjal

f) Enterprises over which key management

personnel and their relatives are able

to exercise significant influence : M/s Munjal Showa Ltd.

g) Employee welfare trust where there is control : i) Majestic Auto Ltd. - Employee Gratuity Fund

ii) Majestic Auto Ltd. - Superannuation Fund

 Year Ended  Year Ended
 31.03.2014  31.03.2013

PARTICULARS  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)  (Rs.)

a) The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases for 
each of the following Periods: 
i)  Not later than one year  
ii)  Later than one year and not later than five year  
iii)  Later than five year 

Year ended 
31.3.2014 

(Rs. ) 
3724560 

- 
- 

Year ended 
31.3.2013 

(Rs. ) 
3720000 

- 
- 

b) Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the year with separate 
amounts for 
i)  Minimum lease payments 
ii)  Contingent rents 

 
 

3724560 
 

 
 

4799890 
- 

c) Sub lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the Statement of profit and 
loss for the year 

N.A N.A 
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Transactions with related parties during the year ended 31.03.2014 (Amount in Rs.)

*Including perquisites as per Income Tax Act 1961.
Note: No amount has been provided as doubtful debts or advances / written off or written back in the year in respects of debts due
from / to above related parties.

Particulars 

Enterprise
s in which 

the 
company 
significant 
influence. 

Enterprise
s in which 

the 
company 
significant 
influence. 

Key 
manage

ment 
personnel 

Key 
managemen
t personnel 

Relative of 
Key 

managemen
t personnel 

Relative of 
Key 

managemen
t personnel 

Enterprises 
over which 

key 
managemen

t & their 
relatives are 

able to 
exercise 

significant 
infuences 

Enterprises 
over which 

key 
managemen

t & their 
relatives are 

able to 
exercise 

significant 
infuences 

Employees 
welfare trust 

where there is 
control 

Employee
s welfare 

trust 
where 
there is 
control 

  31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 

Sale of Goods                     
M/s Munjal Showa 
Ltd. - - - - - - 4093602 2440357 - - 

Purchase of 

Goods           

M/s Munjal Showa 
Ltd. - - - - - - 583274 92996 - - 

Reimbursement of 

Expenses                     

Interest Paid - - 22819941 16516354 - - - - - - 

Loan Paid - - - - - - - - - - 
Share Application 

Money           

Loan Received - - 119050000 12750000 - - - - - - 

Loan Outstanding     263300000 144250000 - - - - - - 

Profir from BM Lall 
& Asso. -3051 30721 - - - - - - - - 
Balance with BM 
Lall & Assocites - 7998270 - - - - - - - - 
Remuneration 

Paid                     

Mahesh Munjal - - 
 5419290

* 5783065*  - - - - - - 

Aashima Munjal - - 1800000* 1800000*       

Aayush Munjal - - - - 1941476 1327825 - - - - 

M/s Majestic Auto 
Ltd.                     
Superannuation 
Fund - - - - - - - - 973645 300000 

Gratutity                     

M/s Majestic Auto 
Ltd.                     
Employee Gratuty 
Fund - - - - - - - - 4026869 3100000 

Investment                     
Majestic IT 
Services Ltd. - - - - - - - - - - 

Receivable                     

Munjal Showa Ltd. - - - - - - 364922 364922 - - 

Payable                     

Munjal Showa Ltd. - - - - - - 92996 92996 - - 

Aashima Munjal - - 1054778 727634 - - - - - - 
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39. SEGMENT DISCLOSURE
Business Segment         (Amount in Rs.)

40. The Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules 2011 has further amended AS-11, "The effects of changes
in foreign exchange rates" vide Notification No. G.S.R 914(E) dated December 29, 2011 which amends the principal regulation
published vide Notification No. G.S.R 739(E) dated December 7, 2006, and subsequently amended vide Notification No. G.S.R
212(E) dated March 27, 2008, G.S.R 225(E) dated March 31,2009 and G.S.R 378(E) dated May 11,2011. Before these
amendments, AS-11 required the exchange gain/losses on the long term foreign currency monetary items in so far as they
relate to the acquisition of depreciable Capital Asset to be charged off fully in the Profit & Loss Account. The amended AS-11
provides an irrevocable option to the company to add or deduct the exchange rate fluctuation on long term foreign currency
monetary items from the cost of the Capital asset and depreciate the same over the balance life of the Capital asset. The
amendment is applicable retrospectively from the financial year beginning on or after December 7, 2006. The Company had
not earlier exercised the option as per above said principal regulation and opts not to exercise the option under Companies
(Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules 2011 for accounting year ended on March 31, 2014 and accordingly has
charged exchange difference related to the long term foreign currency monetary items to the statement of profit and loss.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212(8) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary company and the related detailed information will be made available upon request by
the investors of the company and of its subsidiary company. These documents will also be available for inspection by any
investor at the Registered Office of the Company at Majestic Auto Limited, C-48, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010, and of the
subsidiary company.
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Name of Subsidiary 
Company

Extent of
holding

Capital Reserves Total 
Assets

Total 
Liabilities

Investmen
t Details

Turnover Profit 
before 

Taxation

Provision 
for 

Taxation

Profit after 
Taxation

Proposed 
Dividend

Majestic IT Services
Limited 100% 1450 -925 723 177 0 149 -385 0 -385 0

Fine 

Blanking 

Mufflers Electricals Spokes Other 

Operations

Elimin

ations

Consolidated Fine 

Blanking 

Mufflers Electricals Spokes Other 

Operations

Elimin

ations

Consolidated

1 SEGMENT REVENUE 

Net Sales / Income from operations   184,215,154    134,581,162      666,055,817   22,783,448     53,487,150  -   1,061,122,731   207,870,997   881,627,513      337,874,476   68,134,394          48,895,358   1,545,402,738 

Less: Inter segment Revenue                   -    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

NET SALES/ INCOME FROM 
OPERATIONS

  184,215,154    134,581,162      666,055,817   22,783,448     53,487,150  -   1,061,122,731   207,870,997   881,627,513      337,874,476   68,134,394          48,895,358   1,545,402,738 

2 SEGMENT RESULTS 

Profit before Tax, Interest & Other 
Income 

       (804,225)   (126,084,633)      (83,390,402)   (5,502,444)   (39,315,083)  -    (255,096,787)       4,542,340   (34,226,952)  -34,709,2 89      (643,248)         (11,341,923)      (76,379,072)

Total        (804,225)   (126,084,633)      (83,390,402)   (5,502,444)   (39,315,083)  -    (255,096,787)       4,542,340   (34,226,952)  -34,709,2 89      (643,248)         (11,341,923)      (76,379,072)

Less: i) Finance Cost      148,212,300      126,128,345 

ii) Other un-allocable expenditure Net 
of un-allocable income 

     (60,294,560)      (80,905,410)

Total Profit before tax/extra 
oridinary/exceptional items

   (343,014,528)    (121,602,007)

Profit on Sale on Long Term 
Investments

     777,991,992                      - 

Provision for Taxation    (124,565,719)      (50,471,394)

Profit after tax      559,543,183      (71,130,613)

3 OTHER INFORMATION 

Segment Assets-Fixed/Current 
Assets/Investments

  325,247,498    119,121,128   1,497,302,788   82,786,896   219,880,975  -   2,244,339,285   353,275,887   265,883,930   1,427,719,919   36,208,905        134,209,093   2,217,297,734 

Unallocated Corporate Asset  -  -  -  -  -  -      375,197,447  -  -  -  -  -  -      102,477,228 

TOTAL ASSETS   325,247,498    119,121,128   1,497,302,788   82,786,896   219,880,975  -   2,619,536,732   353,275,887   265,883,930   1,427,719,919   36,208,905        134,293,093  -   2,319,774,962 

Segment Liabilities-Term/Current 
Liabilities 

  213,175,719      87,930,402      858,907,133   29,315,284     34,882,097  -   1,224,210,635   180,572,131   338,114,430   1,041,366,308   33,997,380          39,411,804   1,633,462,053 

Unallocated Corporate Liabilities                   -                       -                        -                   -                     -           -               700,000  -  -  -  -  -  -             700,000 

TOTAL LIABILITIES   213,175,719      87,930,402      858,907,133   29,315,284     34,882,097  -   1,224,910,635   180,572,131   338,114,430   1,041,366,308   33,997,380          39,411,804  -   1,634,162,053 

4 Capital Expenditure for the year          207,854           208,961      101,658,867  -       2,485,134  -      104,560,816     51,180,082       2,976,136      246,846,415                     -          50,620,506  -      351,623,139 

5 Depreciation for the year     32,255,089        4,493,970        97,530,008          19,258     23,176,078  -      157,474,403     34,250,825       7,151,696        86,148,345          19,258          21,839,968  -      149,410,092 

6 Other Non Cash Expenditure  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
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